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BEFORE THE HONOURABLE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL,

PESHAWAR. wa
CC TribunjilService Appeal No. 340/2024

life, Ii ■ Oi;u-y rv^o.
Abid Khan, Ex-IHC No. 203 Police Lines, Mardan

-./Appellant

VERSUS

The District Police Officer, Mardan and others.
Respondents

Para-wtse comments on behalf of respondents No.01 & 02.

Respectfully Sheweth,

PRELIMINARY OBJECTIONS

1. That the appellant has not approached this Hon'ble Tribunal with clean 
hands.

2. That the appellant has concealed the actual facts from this Hon'ble 
Tribunal.

3. That the appellant has got no cause of action or locus standi to file the 
instant appeal.

4. That the appellant is estopped by his own conduct to file the instant 
Service Appeal.

5. That the appeal is unjustifiable, baseless, false, flawless and vexatious 
and the same is liable to be dismissed with special compensatory cost in 
favour of respondents.

6. That the Hon'ble Tribunal has no jurisdiction to adjudicate the matter.
7. That the appeal is bad for miss joinder and non joinder of necessary 

parties.
8. That the appeal is barred by law and limitation.

REPLY ON FACTS

1. Para to the extent of enlistment and serving in Police Department of 

appellant pertains to record needs no comments, while rest of para is 

incorrect, because every Police Officer is under obligation to perform his 

duty upto the entire satisfaction of his superiors. Moreover, the perusal of 

service record of the appellant revealed that due to his lethargic attitude 

his entire service record is tainted with bad entries. Besides, non receipt 

of complaint against the appellant does not mean a clean chit for the 

future wrong deeds (Copy of list of bad entries is attached as 

Annexure "A").

2. Incorrect. The appellant while posted as In-charge Police Post Shaheedan 

Police Station Rustam was found negligent for irregularities, as per SDPO 

Rural Mardan office letter No. 299/R dated 07.09.2021. As during routine 

patrolling .on 01-09-2021, IHC Abid Khan No. 3293 & LHC Niaz Ali 

No.2697 etc of PP Shaheedan arrested Kamran r/o Nawan Killey Toru with 

a 30 bore without number and unlicensed pistol alongwith five rounds and 

a case FIR No.1057 dated 01-09-2021 U/S 15AA PS Rustam was 

registered against him.
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On the next day IHC Abid Khan prepared a report for obtaining judicial 

remand and sent it to the Court through Constable Ayaz No.1663 with 

advice that the accused Kamran will be waiting at Mardan Katcheri. On 

reaching Mardan Katcheri, constable Ayaz found LHC Niaz All No. 2697 

who was standing with accused Kamran, so constable Ayaz handed-over 

the report for obtaining judicial remand to LHC Niaz Ali. The accused was 

produced in the Court by LHC Niaz Ali wherein, the accused couldn't 

produce any surety so the Court fined him Rs.lOOO/-, but the accused did 

not pay the above mentioned fine due to which he was sent to judicial lock 

up. The main motive behind sending the accused to judicial lock-up was 

that on 03-09-2021 the brother of accused namely Amir Sajjad had to
r

commit murder with the connivance of his brother and the delinquent 

official. Later on, a case vide FIR No,889 dated 03-09-2021 U/S 

302/324/34 PPC PS Toru was registered in which the accused Kamran was 

also charged for the commission of offence.

It is worth mentioning that SP/Investigation Mardan vide his office letter 

No.531/PA/Inv: dated 06-09-2021 also highlighted the fact that accused 

Kamran in connivance with LHC Niaz Ali No. 2697, IHC Abid Khan and LHC 

Tariq Ali, malafidely got registered the above mentioned case so as to 

entitle the accused for plea of alibi in a murder case, because on the day 

and at the time of occurrence, accused Kamran was not present on the 

spot and no direct recovery has been made from him, while on next day 

accused Kamran was presented in court without handcuffs for remanding 

him to judicial lock up (Copy of FIR is annexed as "B").

3. Correct to the extent that on account of aforementioned allegations, the 

appellant was issued charge sheet with statement of allegations vide No. 

226/PA dated 01.10.2021. The enquiry was entrusted to Mr. Adnan Azam 

the then SDPO Sheikh Maltoon Mardan and the appellant submitted his 

reply but found unsatisfactory. Moreover, the enquiry officer during the 

course of enquiry provided full-fledged opportunity to the appellant to 

produce evidence/grounds in his defense, but he failed. However, after 

fulfillment of all legal and codal formalities, the Enquiry Officer 

recommended the appellant for Major Punishment.

4. Incorrect. Plea taken by the appellant is baseless, because he has been 

properly proceeded against departmentally by issuing him charge sheet 

with statement of allegations vide No. 226/PA dated 01.10.2021 and 

enquiry was entrusted to Mr. Adnan Azam the then SDPO Sheikh Maltoon 

Mardan. The enquiry officer during the course of enquiry provided full- 

fledged opportunity to the appellant to produce evidence/grounds in his 

defense, but he failed. However, after fulfillment of all legal and codal 

formalities, the Enquiry Officer recommended the appellant for Major 

Punishment. Therefore, the appellant was summoned and heard in Orderly 

Room on 02.02.2022, but he failed to present any plausible reason in his
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defense, hence, he was served with a Final Show Cause Notice vide No. 

1076-77/PA dated 07.12.2022, to which his reply was received and found 

un-satisfactory, besides, once again he was heard in Orderly Room on 

09.03.2022, but this time too, the appellant failed to justify his innocence, 

therefore, he was awarded major punishment of dismissal from service, 

which does commensurate with the gravity of misconduct of the appellant 

(Copies of Charge Sheet with Statement of allegations, Enquiry 

papers. Final Show Cause Notice and dismissal order are attached as 

annexure "C, D, E & F").
5. Correct to the extent that the appellant was issued Final Show Cause 

Notice vide No. 1076-77/PA dated 07.12.2022 to which his reply was 

received but found unsatisfactory.

6. Incorrect. Plea taken by the appellant is not plausible because he was 

dismissed on solid grounds. Moreover, the appellant preferred 

departmental appeal which was also decided on merit because the 

appellant was summoned & heard in Orderly Rooms on 31.03.2022 by 

providing full-fledged opportunity of defending himself before the 

appellate authority but he bitterly failed to produce any cogent reasons in 

his defense. Therefore, his departmental appeal was rejected and filed 

being devoid of any merit (Copy of order are attached as Annexure "G").

7. Para pertains to filing of service appeal No. 620/2022 and its decision as 

well as issuing of directions for conducting denovo enquiry is correct 

needs no comments.

8. As per directions of this Honorable Tribunal the appellant was reinstated 

into service vide order dated 22.09.2023 for the purpose of de-novo 

enquiry and same was entrusted to Mr. Abdui Hayee, the then Principle 

EPTC Nowshera and fresh Charge Sheet with Statement of Allegations vide 

No. 8982/PA dated 10.10.2023 was issued to the appellant to which his 

reply was received but found unsatisfactory.

9. Incorrect. Stance taken by the appellant is baseless, because as per 

directions of this Honorable Tribunal the appellant was reinstated into 

service vide order dated 22.09.2023 for the purpose of de-novo enquiry 

by issuing him fresh Charge Sheet with statement of allegations vide No. 

8982/PA dated 10.10.2023 and same was entrusted to Mr. Abdul Hayee, 

the then Principle EPTC Nowshera, during the course of enquiry 

statements of all concerned were recorded and all concerned were as well 

as the appellant were questioned and cross questioned at length by 

providing full-fledged opportunity to the appellant to produce 

evidence/grounds in his defense, but he failed. However, after fulfillment 

of all legal and codal formalities, the Enquiry Officer recommended to be 

intact the same punishment i.e major punishment of dismissal from 

service. In light of above, the appellant was issued fresh Final Show 

Cause Notice vide No. 9293/PA dated 19.10.2023 to which his reply was



received but found unsatisfactory, therefore, the appellant was summoned 

and heard in Orderly Room on 16.11.2023, but this time too, he bitterly 

failed to present any plausible reason in his defense, hence, he was 

awarded major punishment of dismissal from service with effect from 

09.03.2022, which does commensurate with the gravity of misconduct of 

the appellant (Copies of fresh charge sheet with statement of 

allegations, De-novo enquiry papers, fresh Final Show Cause Notice 

and dismissal order are attached as Annexure "H, I, J & K").

10. Correct to the extent that the appellant was issued fresh Final Show 

Cause Notice vide No. 9293/PA dated 19.10.2023 to which his reply was 

received but found unsatisfactory.

11. Incorrect. Plea taken by the appellant is baseless, because he has been 

properly proceeded through De-novo enquiry by issuing him fresh charge 

sheet with statement of allegations vide No. 8982/PA dated 10.10.2023 

and enquiry was entrusted to Mr. Abdul Hayee, the then Principle EPTC 

Nowshera, during the course of enquiry statements of all concerned were 

recorded and all concerned were as well as the appellant were questioned 

and cross questioned at length by providing full-fledged opportunity to the 

appellant to produce evidence/grounds in his defense, but he failed. 

However, after fulfillment of all legal and codal formalities, the Enquiry 

Officer recommended to be intact the same punishment i.e major 

punishment of dismissal from service. In light of above, the appellant was 

issued fresh Final Show Cause Notice vide No. 9293/PA dated 19.10.2023 

to which his reply was received but found unsatisfactory, therefore, the 

appellant was summoned and heard in Orderly Room on 16.11.2023, but 

this time too, he bitterly failed to present any plausible reason in his 

defense, hence, he was awarded major punishment of dismissal from 

service with effect from 09.03.2022, which does commensurate with the 

gravity of misconduct of the appellant. Then the appellant preferred 

department appeal which was also decided on merit because the appellant 

was summoned & heard in Orderly Rooms on 24.01.2024 by providing 

full-fledged opportunity of defending himself before the appellate authority 

but he bitterly failed to produce any cogent reasons in his defense. 

Therefore, his departmental appeal was rejected and filed being devoid of 

merit (Copy of rejection order is attached as annexure-L)

12. That appeal of the appellant is liable to be dismissed on the following 

grounds amongst the others.

REPLY ON GROUNDS:

A. Incorrect. Orders passed by the competent as well as appellate authorities 

are according to law, facts and norms of natural justice, hence, liable to 

be maintained.

B. Incorrect. Plea taken by the appellant is baseless, because he has been 

properly proceeded through De-novo enquiry by issuing him fresh charge
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sheet with statement of allegations vide No. 8982/PA dated 10.10.2023 

and enquiry was entrusted to Mr. Abdul Hayee, the then Principle EPIC 

Nowshera, during the course of enquiry statements of all concerned were 

recorded and all concerned as well as the appellant were questioned and 

cross questioned at length by providing full-fledged opportunity to the 

appellant to produce evidence/grounds in his defense, but he failed. 

However, after fulfillment of all legal and codal formalities, the Enquiry 

Officer recommended to be intact the same punishment i.e major 

punishment of dismissal from service. In light of above, the appellant was 

issued fresh Final Show Cause Notice vide No. 9293/PA dated 19.10.2023 

to which his reply was received but found unsatisfactory, therefore, the 

appellant was summoned and heard in Orderly Room on 16.11.2023, but 

this time too, he bitterly failed to present any plausible reason in his 

defense, hence, he was awarded major punishment of dismissal from 

service with effect from 09.03.2022, which does commensurate with the 

gravity of misconduct of the appellant.

C. Incorrect. Stance taken by the appellant is baseless, because as per 

directions of this Honorable Tribunal the appellant was reinstated into 

service vide order dated 22.09.2023 for the purpose of de-novo enquiry 

by issuing him fresh Charge Sheet with statement of allegations vide No. 

8982/PA dated 10.10.2023 and same was entrusted to Mr. Abdul Hayee, 

the then Principle EPTC Nowshera, during the course of enquiry 

statements of all concerned were recorded and all concerned as well as 

the appellant were questioned and cross questioned at length by providing 

full-fledged opportunity to the appellant to produce evidence/grounds in 

his defense, but he failed. However, after fulfillment of all legal and codal 

formalities, the Enquiry Officer recommended to be intact the same 

punishment i.e major punishment of dismissal from service. In light of 

above, the appellant was issued fresh Final Show Cause Notice vide No. 

9293/PA dated 19.10.2023 to which his reply was received but found 

unsatisfactory, therefore, the appellant was summoned and heard in 

Orderly Room on 16.11.2023, but this time too, he bitterly failed to 

present any plausible reason in his defense,'hence, he was awarded major 

punishment of dismissal from service with effect from 09.03.2022, which 

does commensurate with the gravity of misconduct of the appellant.

D. Incorrect. Stance taken by the appellant is not plausible, the enquiry 

proceedings has conducted as per rules, as the appellant has tailored the 

instant concocted story just to save his skin.

E. Incorrect. Plea taken by the appellant is not plausible because he has 

submitted replies to the Charge Sheet and Final Show Cause Notice, which 

were found unsatisfactory. As the appellant has tailored the instant 

concocted story just to save his skin. Moreover, the enquiry officer during 

the course of enquiry statements of all concerned were recorded and all

4
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4> concerned as well as the appellant were questioned and cross questioned

u at length by providing full-fledged opportunity to the appellant to produce 

evidence/grounds in his defense, but he failed. However, after fulfillment 

of all legal and codal formalities, the Enquiry Officer recommended to be 

intact the same punishment i.e major punishment of dismissal from 

service. In light of above, the appellant was issued fresh Final Show 

Cause Notice vide No. 9293/PA dated 19.10.2023 to which his reply was 

received but found unsatisfactory, therefore, the appellant was summoned 

and heard in Orderly Room on 16.11.2023, but this time too, he bitterly 

failed to present any plausible reason in his defense, hence, he was 

awarded major punishment of dismissal from service with effect from 

09.03.2022, which does commensurate with the gravity of misconduct of 

the appellant.

F. Incorrect. The enquiry officer after fulfillment of all legal and codal 

formalities, just recommended the appellant for Major Punishment. Later 

on Final Show Cause was also issued to the appellant, to which his reply 

was received, but found unsatisfactory, which is tenable under the law.

G. Incorrect. Para already explained needs no comments.

H. Incorrect. Stance taken by the appellant is baseless because he has been 

treated according to law and rules.

I. The respondents also seek permission of this honorable tribunal to adduce 

additional grounds at the time of arguments.

PRAYER:-

Keeping in view the above stated facts and rules it is most humbly 
prayed that the appeal of the appellant being devoid of merit may kindly be 
dismissed with costs please.

Dist ice Officer, Mardan. 
(Respondent No. 2)

(ZAHOOR BABAR)
Incumbent

Regional Police Officer, Mardan. 
(Respondent No. 1)

NAJEEB-UR-REHMAN BUGVl)
Incumbent

PSP PSP
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BEFORE THE HONOURABLE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL,
PESHAWAR.

Service Appeal No. 340/2024

Abid Khan, Ex-IHC No. 203 Police Lines, Mardan
Appeiiant

VERSUS

The District Police Officer, Mardan and others.
Respondents

COUNTER AFFIDAVIT,

I, the respondent do hereby declare and solemnly 

affirm on oath that the contents of the Para-wise comments in the service appeal 

cited as subject are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and 

nothing has been concealed from this Honorable Tribunal. It is further stated on 

oath that in this appeal, the answering respondents have neither been placed 

ex-parte nor their defense has been struck off.

DistncfWiice Officer, Mardan.* 
(Respondent No. 2)

(ZAHOOR BABAR)
Incumbent

PSP

;■



4

):• /

.a
o.

■■ -^i^^.>.vCi/-'!’^ i/iv..
/ • 9

/
KH'

15—CENSURE* AND PUNISHMENTS;

- _ r.'------ - CA'^^a.Tfv^ (^
■■

i*

bc-J\ ^'‘Wv^\A^
. C-N^

S

/'^//■j-/cr^

• i

(Jb ^\'.ysvYVa,\^ \
•Cl

t\v^s\ Z'•VN.'-------
i

i

- L11%^'. Z A"' r-

/e '.i- 7

(^v,..Z e_cA C c — e& ii.
p

V:)
c^ejcS^ pe'0^(^<wWb‘

'NvlllO, ^S~ UVr:^ /*

\ ''■V-\\_--c \'^

Fcvvxed 'I'^Vire^ivvQ^ciJci^g, (J_Q^ 

K VWa. V€L^'^^ €_.^-oLiv^. '"2—0 r— O
\c!u. ' Ca^'f^'''CvvA^^9cAJr Ptc- AAoI- -^ o
•A {) Vv'YvcixioZ-s Ci 

t- ^{o ~'F\

(Is^ .-AH-Vlo, 

y^\- ^y^^dsy)
r

Z
•■•a

!
' •:

'iV



I

StfialA1

\t o I\ (? H
PII/' a

1^’ i O ar O o0
r-5 C T^ i 3 g or
o. r

1t.t

,i a
I' 1

- • (^o^ /\ iI I Ii.a •V

2> , 6^-D 'k o :|?' :5 o0\\
5i. .:rl i

,o
7. 5 I' c?- -3

I
o

^'2 2 X
■ o■ IS r -•:? s^ P. wz£7. ■ 2 r

Q \r t
>'..

■ S J

(
I

' ’ v'^ .



rr
■

t• ^

■ \ %■:

■s:
V-*. 'V . I -' :?A,

ri^

Ci-r-lcii
m'i

oN^„ ::
vTw ' V •

tS-GCNSTOES, A^p .PUNISHMENTS.-CoQtd.
.:

■•■I

■ oF-
■ XV^ir/.r.

{■'

A//^ar pu)
pyercts^^'

/y'-V/pl>$ eltfV/ p€^ha\

^ . pcu/a/ , \/e
'd-i*^- ••I'I, O' /'■ •

^6^‘OZ-2P')-%
.>

ikterOi&cr,,.''' >m ..■M ■ ■

1» .
■^,r/

I.)
i.'•v *

, CIVV(J. ; ]^^i;,\^.o| ■

wv0M(ia!\^' o^iic.e, •'
btx;Ve:^, 'v QH,-2.oil

M?ea1 ■ . 

'4'vde t^G-,

'■UO n61XS
■c

oC‘>^.o'
•t

. .;:.

I

V'

!
V

J

;
0.

* jt» .
•I

;;
't;

:■

>;-> . i

i •

V

- .•.-.‘•:*^''r«'^r

• V



I

/I \'
9 / AJ

i ' •‘iiU-.'
T ■'.•■

I

• jy;:f

/ 'fc-' %
\V'-)^—~

^ ^ IN SERVIC^^SiS&S;;*,•
.^=.i-cs tiot counting as "appi'oved service”

<^-:•—:■

•■5 r •tf'

Ail
to be entered in red ink.i

ti- 2 3m- 4iS- ExTnnx.
e

Sr.icf£"v,r' l“y;,.;' '•, v«,i.i.n’o. 0/ S{Mtrict 
Order1 rs ssI ■s,a An t.,s p ;

A-
- '^7//.^3' C'^

/£2^
_ .: I

(2-^ ■ ' 
., 46'

(2) 'A^il 

CD

^"9W7r'niZ,•cP'
yI : ■

-A»
T

I .
I.

-^Vi.,.;^i....,_yD■^7!

' 'S)^c/jnryii, j

.i:fii-z-<^I (D

C-lP-K,.
«' .

i \A ■'

! •
•5 -.>■<■ ■■

A t ’It

IKI

i DY: COAtfViA.Nr*AjXr,
i£i..ririv.-=-..'PcK

''Rhyber PuUhtuuKltawa, Poshawar.
i

I

; t

; I

r
I

ii! I(
i '

I ■
I

I -r i t t

V
;-'JJ

I A-I

II I I II
If

I .••i;
I

OSJrPD.• ^^\\ i-.p. 223.® FS,—is.ooc—2r.^.j5>07
“(9«)

:

I

.-x^-'Ajxr^
^ V. ^<2^—'jg

' -V r.: — 
. ' •>* ■

✓✓ . ^
•- ;r

:*fsaI



r Ui zi-iUe. 0► /-»
\I 2-' *•-

% /
*
\/

"''" ' • II Mt"' iKIi IK ~|. .•• 
/■

1
-,v

'.%r
■.r‘- "■'i.'-i-; ■■"■

V.*

■ ■ ■■ ■ ■

j-( ------------------uli^ ' f

-----------

y.4 .< • n*^
. J>.-,VTtt j.-' •

W'
•••:■

-*!:tt
€

.* } .\ \

K-
• '• -, f ■•

)I . .1' • ■ «

>; •rr* 1 ’*>
'4;7^^I .•«

I {dSMssssm.4--^-^--- '-Tj,.
•i-i .!

•N.

Jsfd/'- d7d2S)26'
.jj—. .•' -

0
D‘5b/'0

UL.rOk 6333-‘765^yjJ^
-n'-'T;-'-

2^,4/^ ^AA ^ A h'-' 6 ' ij' J i.5(^6 4^5;-,:
-■ n ................

:' iOcPpiy^ '>v_>U'-4
iaoU," ■’■^T^icOi^'^OOjOO

/.- 'Or / O' • •' ■"-
;',U.l;LV->?-' A-:

U~^-
■iL-JOhsf

.p*'

^ r«
j

■• V ''''5‘--Ay&jt'iJij’i.v
I

-»
1-1i • TI

i

•140.; Q^7r

■0>'6''4^ Ct. Y

I

Ay-,r
o'

O'Lj- /i*_
..;5

O . • JW| 5>345^G5.,3>,-4y_vi<g>^._p,4;) .uA'i 0-''"..{:'; /-■-<
^ ^-oOptOO^OOo. - ■ ■ ■ ■

.a; /
;

\

..o ‘

1 . ; f
u J t

1. /■J■}

■:7\> 

, \J^O
(i y-i

o\i •

4 - ■7 iV:
K/i A\

i
1

- J

! :
•■ r*-.--v"~*.

k

■^' -'SI 
^.-

• -.2.^
z-^rrr.

I -•li-.^5^.•i.



•V

/i
■f i 13[IT'

s4s ■ t

1&v-r ^ rs '.Cr«mmyfi:i».i I'.fa»; 0(•t ' >'•'•1

wiUP
iliC.-V ,*

■ .r
9r-

Wl
i«i

feib'/Jit
r^:

I
' •

I .:/.... ::^Mm^smmmmemmm^mm i:
• •,:

.1

^

3«

I-
?; P^

• .

i .r

;i

I

A ?
‘ .

j)

I •
;t

.1\ : -m^ 'i- ■ u* r

•.7^^ •s*

V.

. -:rfc;,’- .

r'- Wi-^-i. -V. ;-r''7^'• '•'•?»4' '■ -•
'• ■-'■ • ■ '-.r -i—, •••/■.

- . ’ -'■ - ■•' -■f '-:-!.--; ;-

•; ;;.;^1^'' ;i..

' X

■ V . - - ; .
•Sm. !U! ZJ



t

V
Phone; 0937-580322 E-mail; dsp.ruralmdn^lgmaiLcma'-'Vv

The Worthy, District Police Otticer, 
Mardan.

/2021Dated:/RTio.
RKOUESl FOR DEPARTMENTAL PROCEEDINGSSi’hject: 

Rer-'-ecicd Sir,
" It is submitted that on dated 01-09-2021 IHC Abid Khan i/Cn;2-§lg5gg^^

Rustam was on routine patrolling along with LHC Niaz Ah'No. 2697 and other Police party 
meanwhiic ihey stopped a person namely Kamran s/o Noor Habib R/0 Nawan Kalli Foru on

nu-nverecl from him. IHC Abid Khan prepared Murasila and sent it to the PS by hand of LHC
fir No.1057 dated 01-09-2021 U/S 15AA PS Rustam was registered

were
Niaz ,A!i wherein D.roper case 
against the said person. After registering FIR copy of FIR was seih to the said IHC for investigation.

5
On dated 02-09-2021 IHC Abid Khan prepared|Remand Judicial Challan and 

sent it to tire court bv hand of Constable Ayaz No. 1663 with the advice that the accused is waiting at 
On arrival to Mardan Kachehri he foiuid LHC Niaz Ali NO. 2697 along with the 

he handed-over the Remand Judicial papers to LHC Niaz Ali who presented the
Mardan Kacliehri.
accused Kamj'an so
accused lo me w-ml wherein the accused couldn't produce any surety, so the worthy court fined him 

but intentionaily the accused regretted that he cannot pay 
ctmscquences he was sent to judicial lock-up Mardan. The main Purpose behind tn-efcrring fudiciai 

dated 03-09-2021 brother of the accused namely Ameer S^d]ydd comnnueo 
FIR NO.H89 dated 03-09-2021 u/s 302-324-34 PPC PS Turo was registered, 

i.sed (Kamran) was also charged in said FIR tor commission oi the orfen.cc I'ut at

the Filed amoiinl,

in-
lock-u[.’ was !hai on 
murde:' vvirciciu a case 
(he said ace^
sent to Jiidichd lock-up Mardan on dated 02-09-2021.

. was

The W'hole scene was created and planed which creates a doubt tbal the g<>!.ice 
officials IHC Abid Khan No. 3293 1/C PP Shaheedan, LHC Niaz Ali No.2697, PC Ayaz No. 1663 
seem to in\ro!ved ii! this planning who managed the accused to reach to,the Judicial i.ock’'U.p ;>o Inat 
he may no! get charged in the FIR No.889 dated 03-09-2021 u/s 302-324-34 PPC PS 'ruro. ThereF>re 

requesred iCiai departmental proceedings may be taken agaii^t the mentioned Police otl.icia.ls lon iS
rcctifv the real facts of the vrhoie story

\
V
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IS-//iff OFFICE OF THE 

DISTRICT POLICE OFFICER, 

MARDAN
. 0937-9230111Tel NO. 0937-9230109 & Fax No

Email: dpomdn@gmail.com
^neur^'

Dated /2021-/c/PA r/do.
(>nrsrTPLINA^V ACTION

s competenT^r Zahid TJlIah (PSP), District Police Offic^M^^
I, CommittedIcee^d again^am of the opinion that IHC Abid Khan No.3293, himself liable to^l

a/'the following acts/omissions within the meaning of Police Rules.^Jr D
gTATFMFNT OF ai t PGATIONS \

rue Ahid Khan No.32^ While posted as In-charge 
---------- found negligence for the following irregularities, as peiWhereas

(now under suspension Police Lines ^ j at no oao 1 •
SDPO Rural Mardan,^fice letter No.l299/R dated 07-09-2 .

was

etc arrestedOn 01-09-2021, he accompanied by LHC Niaz Al> No^2697

(IHC Abid Khan) has prepared Remand Judicial

..dd».1.; c«.„ ,1,™*
avdan KMcheri. On reaching Mardan Katcheri, he fo produced the accused to

/ IX Ka\nran, so ht hapded-over the Rentand Judical ArCouk fined him of Rs. 1000/-, but
^ „the Court the accused couldn t produce he was sent to Judicial Lock-up.
M { Anteptionlly the accused regretted by no P^' S 03-09-2021, brother of accused namelyfcr.si'r.2

(hcciAed Kamran) was also charged for the commission of crime.

1)

durin;

On 02-09-2021, he/■ 2)i^l

c(

- feW As per SP/Investigation Mardan vide his office letter
dated 06-09-2021, highlighting *at accused Kamra^ in conmvancewth LHC Mutom

. * of PAL Office Mardan and his brother LHC Niaz A - tK^ime of occurrence,
registered the above quoted case ^ recovery has been m^from him, while on the

^ accused Kamran was not present on the spot and no direct eco X T ^^1653 ^uhout

3)

this fact has been accepted by all.
ilWolvement of IHC Abid Khan in thisFrom the above discussion, the4)

episode/plan can’t be ruled-out.
withconduct of the said accused official

as Enauirv Officer.
For the purpose of scrutinizing 

reference to the above allegations, Mr. Adnan AzamSDPO SMT is nomin^
tl

in accordance with tlie provision of Police Rules 197^.The Enquiry Officer shall,
^vides reasonable opportunity of hearing to the accused Police Officer, record/submit his findings and 

make within (30) days of the receipt of this order, recommendations as to punishment or other app.op, .ate

action against the accused Official.

on the date "me Ahid Khan is directed to appear before the Enquii7 Officer

■ time and place fixed by the Enquiry Officer.«-■ V %.

(Pr/^r^^& PSP
DismctPolic/Ofiicer

Vv Mardan

mailto:dpomdn@gmail.com
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CHARGE SHEET

I, Dr. Zahid Iliiah (PSP~). District Police Officer Mardan, as coinpelent 

authority, hereby charge MC Abid Khan No.3293. while posted as In-charge P.P Shaheedan (now under 

suspension Police Lines Mardan), as per attached Statement of Allegations.

i-

1 • By reasons of above, you appear to be guilty of misconduct under Police Rules.

1975 and have rendered yourself liable to all or any of the penalties specified in Police Rules, 1975.

2. You are, therefore, required to submit your written defense within 07 days of the 

receipt of this Charge Sheet to the Enquiry Officer, as the case may be.

3. Your written defense, if any, should reach the Enquiry Officers within the, 

specified period, failing which, it shall be presumed that.you have no defense to put-in and in that case, 
cx-parte action shall follow against you.

4. Intimate whether you desired to be heard in person.

)*
j

;
(Dr._ZahidUnah).PSP 
District Police'bfficer

Mardan
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’ Acrmn against shcamb_kbANNO.im
I

^ Kindly rnfei'to your office diary No,226/P A. dated 01.10,2021,

• OGoOnONS:- in-chcirge PP sharieedanWhereas. Ilir ABID KHAN N0.3293, while posted 
(nose under suspension paice lines Mardan) was found negligence for the lollowing nregnlari 

SDPO Runii Mardan office letter No. Mttd/R dated 07-09-21)2 i

as
•ics. ■■

etc arrested one kamran '"O ■Op ()! 00 2021. he accompanied by LHC Niaz /-Mi No.269/ 
ralv Torn and recovered a (30) bore pistol without number and license fc (On i rounds Iroirt

FIR No,10.57 dated 01.09,2021 1 .SAA PS Rustam.
ch.idlai', and sen! u,'. die

1
nC'Aiin
liPP. (.indniv roulme patrolling vide

09,202!, he (!HC Abid khan) prepared Remand judicial ^ ^ ,
No. 1663 with advice that the accused is wattnig m Marxian

wifn accused

case
On 0 /- .

i-nur! fhrouOt Constable Ayaz ^
km/ucri On reaching Mardan kacheri. he found LHfl Niaz aIi No.^O.m aiong ^ 
ramran so he handed over the remand judicial papers to LHC Niaz An. Aho piOuuccc 
acciiseri to the court wherein the accused couldiri produce any surety, so the conn lincii im 
Ps iOOO/-. but intentiyiallv the accused regretted by not paying the amount, so he y'j yp’; 
judicial Lock up. The main purpose behind preferring judicial loA up was foal on .

biolltcr ofacciLsed Amir Sajjad committed murder vide case IdR ivo, an •' oaleo o.m, ,....
u,0/324/34 PPC PS Torn, in which he (accused kamran) was also cuaigea loi mi

.0

.tt.,

the

:.cinnv,ssion of crime. ^ ,
As ner SFVlnvestigciiion Mardan vide his oiiice letter No-:.nH/l A.'.nv ^ ^

hpddndits that accused kamran in connivance with LHC Muhammad ! ariq No, 6,0 oi p.m . 
ACnch office Mardan and his brother LHC Niaz Aii No. 2697 of PP Siiamedan I^Now Dour 
McmendedO ramstei'ed the above case against himself because on the tuiv ano at iw/ mm.

accused kamran was not present'on the spot and no direci reco-ary has oecn p;pop 
fo-ffiiu nim. while on the next day (02.09.202i), accused Kamran was handed ovc; to f-ousiamt; 
Avaz Aii iNo. 1663 without handcuffs in the court, wherein accused Kamran was stin Upnimcm.f 

Mardan. From die preliminary inquiry, it Iras been found lhai accused Kamim 
with LHC Muliammad Tariq has planned his entrance to Mardan jad ano ilns a.tci

: dated 06,09.20-? 1.

t/CClCTCtiCC

iP.
p.)ek up 
•..'•onnivance

been accepted by all. ... . , , i
above discussion the involvement of IHC /\bid Khan m this pianocpi.'-ooc naantu t^.

,is
A; loom die 

luU:'.! onr. 
'OCLKDINGS:

The undersimied conducted enquiry in the subject matter where me aliegen ‘Mm,'., 
the oOice aird enquired about the matter. His written staiemcm was ais(> wroi'V- 

ind nla.:cd on die. 'Lhc delinquent officer stated in his written statemenl. ihai nmthcr he tit
Miaasila of die above cited case nor dictate anyone, fie stated thai the utshini .Humsua ins occi 

h-lC Niaz aii and also brought it to Police station without bringing m bn- noiim . Al 
he HHO' /rbid) neither prepared Renrand Judicial nor signed !t im requimlet to sevH 
FSL Peshawar for analyzing, He blamed LHC,' Niaz /Mi o! op MiLincL-.dan ['.r I.1:l w;h..‘,'. 

f iat be inlcnlioually did fraud and assisted accused kamran charged zn above eaco 
and sem ium to judicial lock-up on his bogus signature. He further stated that iwa( 
i-Hother of i.,ldC Niaz Ah and accused Kamran is his closed friend wdto prepared the prcimr piw 
lor iim whole scenario. He further disclose that on 01.09.2(121. alter arrwal rrom routam /.ncoam 

mobile officer in PS Rustam mobile where LHC Niaz /Mi caiied him that no m;
Atei an f IK m; 'O■

was ca'led to

.vi'mcn b\’ L

liie .mme m
■onr.nv;

j s

in; ^^'hs on diuy as
a young man along with an unlicensed pistol 30 bore anti asked 

nim. Henvie. a ^sc IMR. Nk). 1057 dated 01.09.2021 u/s i5AA PS Rustao: wro. regisieteu tn;.n 
Kamran s/o Noor Habib r/o nawu kaly and accused \vas released on Machalka by ! .i-K. Mw. 
Cm 02 d9,202i. LHC Niaz Aii along with his brother tzHC lariq No.6.-.cr posted at n.w. --.a. 
Mardan called the accused Kamran to kacheri Mardan aiM sent him to jndicud h./rkmp ‘Ow- 
dm nCenbou of committing crime or Kamran.

3 rci

y
vS

y

fete -'A y »€».-* • ■f,. ry-
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conduced by w/Sb Invcsii-ialio^,

-.N ATTS^-hTl^JS^with il while now h^ta^eenjoun^^^
SiSgmmd in hispreviou^jiflH^ ^

yrTiSsrtrSrther probe the nratter. investigation officer along w,th case 
offic,'ana the case file was thoroughly perused, hroni perusa, ol the cast ole r - j ■■ ■ -■ ■ ■ 
aged 03.09.2021 u/s 32)2/324/34 PPC PS Toru, il canto to surtace tnat me accusw r. ,. .a:,^ ......
rer..,sed on bail on the grounds that he was charged ana arrested in case tdk Wo. lOa,

he«

; I

. 04 dated.'
i4 (M .00.202 I ll/s 

27.(^0.2021. Moreover,
Naovart Ka!y Toru road (CDR copy attached)

during chalking of .FIR the location of accused Karnran was iV'icf.i at
V .i

i,

'lisioii ihag;nc:Keening in view enquit; ----- =-------- ^
.|„. officer muistered FIR against accused Kamran^wiUipuUd^^

found guilty and recommended for Major JPamshm»il please

63j _/St-SMT
/2021

No.

I

(.AdnaiYAzif^'n K,
Deputy Supcriritcndcn 

S.M.T-CtrcUr

'<\W
iiof FuSicia

-jt

cy

i

r^.
k

e-
.y

m



y'

'\i

cS-T) O?^ s.w

J r'J )t

r\-/p) ^ I=^(r^( ■ \^' P)

I 4

pPjliy

O c^-D ^
S

P// "irC’ )

r O>

■^r ! °17 =1

^(fC^

-* <r^r o"

n7C T"

—
P~? .

»

OvQ

<^So! JI Q

'\x
^ fs\ PP'

‘ i©
s^•\

pP rP P cr^ \ ^ i/cT'
^ 1 r

) ];■

s:-=^ i

r
:..jy"<>

rp'^? (/(/^/

e ••'sD
;-'a

H
f^r ^ P ?T' y y^n •; j <kt '>i>er '-•3

r oPonO n ft.TJV' ^ .sr-«r P c iH' io ■ 1
^ .5 'r*P jrn^pcir ,-yy 0

0.-Z.- yii

/
y



OFFICE 

ISTRiCT POLICE OFFICER,
I

I
'• ■?'.M^i 1//

m
iSl^- '" .m-mm-iMif:Tel No. 0937-9230109 & Fax No. 0937-9230111

Email: Hnnmdn@amail,cQm
■s

Dated-''?

W^arge IpP SllAecddn i§qK qndqr 
ollowing irregularities, as per SDPO

FTNAT. SHOW CAUSE NOTICE

IHC Abid Khan No.3293, while posted|^s 
suspension Police Lines Mardan) was found of neglt£ence for' tli^ 
Rural Mardan office letter No. 1299/R dated 07-09-202\:

1) On 01-09-2021, you acboi^anied by LHC Niaz Ah No.2697 etc arrested
Kamran r/o Nawan Killey Toru with a (30) bore wi^ut number and unlicensed pistol & (05) rounds 
Kamran Nawan y f|rno.1057 dated 01-09-2021 U/S 15AA PS Rustam.one

during routine patrolling vide case

23 On 02-09-2021, you have prepared Remand j|iidicial Challan and sent it 
to the Court through Constable Ayaz No. 1663 with advice that theiaccused is vi-giting at Mardan KatchfirL 
On reaching MaMan Katcheri, Constable Ayaz found LHC Niaz All No. 2697 along-with accused 
Kamran. so he handed-over the Remand Judieial papers to LHC Ah who produced ^
the Court wherein the accused couldn’t produce any surety, so the Court fined him of Rs.lOOt / but 
intentionally the accused regretted by not paying the fined amount, so he was sent to Judicial Lo'^k-up 
The main purpose behind preferring Judieial Lo<=k-up was that on 03-09-2021 .>
Amir Saijad committed murder vide case FIR No.889 dated 03-09---021 U/S 302/3 
which, he (accused Kamran) was also charged for the commission of crime.

II
As per SP/Investigation Mardan wide his office letter No.531/PA/lnv. 

dated 06-09-2021 highlighting that accused Kamran in connivance with l.HC Muhammad Tariq No.62 / 
of PAL Office Mardan L his brother LHC Niaz Ali No. 2697 ofPP 
registered the above quoted case against himself, because on the day and at the time of 
accused Kamran was not present on the spot and no direct recovery has been made fiom him while on the 

day (02-09-2021), accused Kamran was handed-over to Constable Ayaz All o. q i ._wi^ ou 
the Court, wher'ein before the concerned Magistrate, accused Kamran resiled_from ms 

sent to Judicial Lockup Mardan. From the preliramary enqifiry, it has been found that 
ith LHC Muhammad Tariq has planned his entrance to Mardan Jail ana

3)

next
handcuffs in 
statement and was 
accused Kamran in connivance w 
this fact has been accepted by all.

the above discussion, your involvement in this episode/plan can I4) From
be ruled-out.

In this connection, during the course of Departmental f
Sheikh Maltoon vide his office letter No.634/St-SMT 

Dursuance of this office Statement of Disciplinary Action/Charge Sheet No.p6/PA| dated Q.lpj0-20.L 
holding responsible you of gross misconduct & recommended foyimajoi. punisfiment.^ You-wciiejheai in 
OR on 02-02-2022. during which, you have failed to present any plausible reason m youi dctensc.

Mr. Adnan Azam SDPO

Therefore, it is proposed to impose Major/Minor penalty as envisaged under 
Rules 4 (b) of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Police Rules 1975.

Hence, I Dr. Zahid Ullah (PSP) District Police Officer Mardan, in exercise of the 
power vested in me under Rules 5 (3) (a) & (b) of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Police Rules 1975^ call upon 
you to Show Cause Finally as to why the proposed punishment should not be awarded to you.

Your reply shall reach this office within 07 days of receipt of this Notice, failing 
which; it will be presumed that you have no explanation to offer.

liberty to appear for personal hearing before the undersigned.You are
imp

/
/x I’ ' J ' •(Dr.ra^UahiPSP ■ -

District Vome Officer 
Mardan

r ^Received by 

Dated: £>Q / 02-/201^2
Copy to RI Police Lines Mardan (Attention Reader) to deliver this Notice upon the alleged official & the 

ipt thereof shall be returned to this office within (05) days positively for onward necessary action.A T rece
■..'I
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: - Tel No. 0937-9230109 & Fax No. 0937-9230111
Email: dpomdngSaniaiLcom 1

Dated /o / ? 72022/PANo

ORDER ON ENQUIRY OF 1HC ABIT) KHAN NO. 3293

This order will dispose-olf a Deparimeiual Enquiry under Police Rules 

i‘J75, inihated against the IHC Abid Khan on the report of SDPO Rural circle containing th.e 

ailegations oi'criniinal negligence and gross misconduct. Brief facts of the case are rhar;-

During routine patrolling on 01-09-2021. IHC Abid Khan No.7293 ik. 

i.HC N;az .Ah No,2697 etc of FP Shaheedan arrested Kamran r/o Nawan Killey Tom with a 

30 bore linfiscenced pistol along with fi\'e bullet rounds and a case FIR No. 1057 dated 01-09- 

.3021 I'/S i5A/\ PS Rustam was registered against him.nlfr-

a J .
On the next day IHC Abid Khan prepared a report for obtaining 

judicial reir.and and sent it to the Court through Constable Ayaz No, 1663 with advice that the 

accused Kamran w'ill be waiting at Mardan Katcheri. On reaching Mardan Katcheri. 

constable .Avaz foujid LHC Niaz. Ah No. 2697 who was standing with accused Kamran. so 

constable .Ayaz handed-over the report for obtaining judicial rernad to LHC Niaz, .All, 1 he 

uccu.sed was produced in the Court by LHC Niaz Ali wherein, the accused couldn’t produce- 

nnv stifciv so the Court iined him Rs.! 000/-, but the accu-sed did not pay the above mentioned 

tine due '.o which he vvas sen! to judicial lock up. The main motive behind sending, the 

acciised to judicial lock-up was that on 03-09-2021 the brotiter of accused namely Amur 

Sajjad had to commit murder with the connivance of his brother and the 'deiinqucni ofhcial. 

Later on, a case vide FIR No.889 dated 03-09-2021 U/S 302/324/34 PPC PS Turn was 

registered iit vviiich the accused Kamran vvas also charged for the commission of offence.

.> •;

li is wortli mentioning that SP/Investiualion Mardan vide his office 

letter No,531/PA/Inv: dated 06-09-2021 also highlighted the fact that accused K-amran in 

Li'nnix'aucc with IHC .A.bid Khan. LHC Niaz Ah No, 2697 and LHC Tariq Ali malafidely got 

■ cgistered the above mentioned case so as to entitle the accused for plea of alibi in a murder 

case and the Li,;cused Kamran vwis ivrescnved in court without handcuffs for entitling Itini to 

iadiola! lock up.
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During .the course of Departnienus' Enquiry, conducted by Mr. /vunur;. c
\

■ffvcm SDPO She-’ hivlaltoon vide his office letter No,631.-^St^SKfF dated 13-12--202i. it was
. 1

"'^xweerrhat thell;iinquent otficiad acted in connivance by falsely implicating the accused 

Efamran in a minor offence to save him from FIR No,889 dated 03-09-2021 tj/S 302/32^/jd 

: rpc OS Toixu holding iiiC Abid Ali guilty of gross misconduct and hence recommended tor 

! mnioi piinishirienv. During his hearing in O.Fv on 02-02-2022, he failed to present any 

i plausible reason in his defense, therefore, he (iflC Abid Ali) was serr'cd with a final Show 

■ Cause Notice, under Khyber Pakhtunkltwa Police Rules-1975, issued vide this cflice ' 

•:o. H.l7d-77/PA dated 07-02-2022. to which, his reply was received and found unsatisiacloi'y.

7-S

Final Order

IHC -A.bid Ali was heard in OR on 09-03-2022, during which, he failed 

: to present any plausible reasons in his defense, therefore, keeping in view the Endings of the

! Enquiry Officer & material on record, the allegations leveled against the delinquent official

^ Viavc been proved, therefore, aw'arded him major punishment of dismi.ssai from service wiili

immediate effect, in. exercise of the power vested in me under Police Rules-!97.5.
'i
.i

ni> No.

I 'i JO
-f

Oi-strict Police OJWcer ^ 
M a rd a fr

Copy forwarded for information & rPacnon to;-

1) The D8P/EfQrs Maixj^

2) TheP.O&B.

3) The OS5 (Police Office) Mardan with ( ) Sheets.

.f
■I
f ■

t olice Office) Mardan.
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V #R DEjb
This c-:e:r will dispose-off the departmental appeal preferred by Ex-IHC 

IZ of Mardan District Police, against thejorder of District Poiic^

c

?

r.efeby he was awarded major punishment of dismissal from seryice 
. -V-

, 633 dated 09.03.|p22. The appetiant^iwas proceeded agajnst
■'r=aartm‘e':a%f|on the basis of repoiJ:Of Sub Divisional Pqlce Officer. (SDPO) F^ral

^ Cardan containing the allegations of ^minal negligence and gross misconduct.
As on 01.09.2021 during routine patrolling, delinquent Officer and-pHC

.ez AN No.2697 etc of Police Post sRaheedan Police Station Rustam. Mardan arrested

r/o Nawan Killey Toru withia 30 bore uniicensed;pistol along with five; live

" jnds and a'case vide FIR No.1057 dated 01.09.2021 U/S 15-AA Police Station

Marda'^- Vm 

^3 OB: T-

)

#1

1-
Si
«. 1
• H: ■

r

'\ •f* amran \___i..
■i;.

T.,3tam was registered against him.
On the next day i.e 02.09.2021 the delinquent Officer drafted application 

T' obtaining judicial remand and sent it to the Court through Constable Ayaz No.1663 

:h advice that the accused Kamran will be waiting at Mardan Katcheri. On reaching 

‘.’a'oan Katcheri, constable Ayaz found LHC Niaz All No. 2697 who was accompanied . 

:/ accused Kamran, so constable Ayaz handed-over the said documents to LHC Niaz 

-T; The accused.V:/as produced in the Court by LHC Niaz AN as he (accused) couldn’t. 

c:'c-juce any surety so,the Court awarded him punishment of fine to the tune of 

Fs.lOGO/-, but the accused did not pay the above mentioned fine due to which he was 

sent to judicial lock up. The mam motive behind sending the accused to judicial lock-up 

••'.as that on 03-09-2021 the brother of accused namely Amir Sajjad had to commit 

murder with the connivance of his brother and the delinquent Officer, Later on, a case 

vide FIR No.389 dated 03.09.2021 U/S 302/324/34-PPC Police Station, Toru was

5'
litrv

i't
I

•c

'■enistered in which the accused Kamran was also crmirged for the commissio;: of 

offence.

It is worth mentioning that Superintendent of Police Investigatiofi, Mardan 

Vide his office letter Mo,5j1/PAyinv: dated 06-09-2021 also h.ighiigiited the fact that 

accused Kamran in connivance with LHC Tariq Ali, delinquent Officer and LHC Nine Al: 

Mo. 2697 malafidely got registered the above mentioned case so as to entitle the 

accused for plea of .alibi in a murder case and the accused Kamran was presented 

before the Court without handcuffs.

Proper departmental enquiry proceedings were initiated against him and 
enquiry was entrusted to Mr. Adnan Azam Sub Divisional Police Officer (SDPO) Sheikh 
Maitoon, Mardan, During the course of enquiry it was proved that the delinquent Officer 
in active connivance with accused Kamran booked him in the aforementioned case for 
extending benefits as the accused and his brother had managed/planned the murder as 
a result of which they succeeded in their design and 02 persons lost their lives vide 
case FIR No.889 dated 03-09-2021 U/S 302/324/34 PPG Police Station Toni. The 
enquiry Officer held the delinquent Officer guilty of gross misconduct and recommended 
for major punishment. During his hearing in Orderly Room on 02-02-2022 by the District 
Police Officer, Mardan, he failed to present any plausible reason in his de^se, 
therefore, he was served with a Final Show Cause Notice, to which, his repl\ Jvas, 
received and found unsatisfactory. VmcA
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The delinquent Officer was again heard in Orderly Room on 09.03.2022 ,' 

by the District Police Officer, Mardan but this time too he failed tb present any cogent ‘ 

reasons’ in his defense, therefore, he was awarded m’ajor punishment of dismissal from ■ 

service with immediate effect
Feeling aggrieved from the order of District Police Office^ Mardan, the T

appelant preferred the insfbnt appeal. He wasf|ummoned and hearjjn person in 

Ord^ly Room held in this pfice on 31.03:2022. J ; ■ 1 '■

If •W

1 From the perusal of the enquiry file and service record of fe appellant, it 

has been found that allegations leveled against thb appellant have been liroved beyond 

any Shadow of doubt. Moreover, the Investigating Officer of case FIR Nc^: No.889 dated 

03-09-2021 U/S 302/324/34 PPG Police Station Toru also affirmed the involvement of 

appellant in this heinous criminal case because Call Data Record of accused Kamran 

revealed that he was present in his village Toru despite his arrest in case FIR No. 1057 

dated 01.09.2021 U/S 15-AA Police Station Rustam and on the very next day he 

to District Courts, Mardan from his home where from he was sent to District Jail, 

Mardan. The accused Officer namely Abid Khan No. 3293 (appellant) staged the drama 

of the FIR for sending accused Kamran to Jail just to facilitate him in a murder which the 

brother of the accused planned to commit after two days. Hence, the involvement of 

appellant in • such' like activities is cleariy a stigma on his conduct. Therefore the'

came

I
\

retention of appellant in Police Department will stigmatize the prestige of entire Poiice 

Force as instead of righting he has himself indulged in criminal activities. 
Moreover, he could not present any cogent justification regarding h

crime

)s innocence.
Keeping in view the above, I, Yaseen Farooq, PSP Regional Police

Offi'..Gr, Mardan, being the appellate authority, find no substance in the appeal, * 

same is rejected and riied, being devoid of merii.therefore, the

Order Announoed.

Regional Police O ficor, 
Mardan.

INo. fDated Mardan the ■Q'T'' / 0 

Copy forwarded to District Police Officer, Mardan for information

/ES /2022./
and

His Senyice Record isnecessary w/r to his office Memo; No. 62/LB dated 25.03.202>:^ 
returned herewith. - T' /r-.
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OFFICE OF THE 

DISTRICT POLICE OFFICER, 

MARDAN
Tel No. 0937-9230109 & Fax No. 0937-9230111 

Email: dpomdn@amail.com

Dated /O / 10/2023No. /PA

DE-NOVO DISCIPLINARY ACTION

1, NAJEEB-UR-REHMAN BUGVI (PSP). District Police Officer Mardan, as 

competent authority am of the opinion that IHC Abid Khan No.3293, himself liable to be proceeded 

against, as he committed the following acts/omissiOns within the meaning of Police Rules 1975.

STATEMENT OF ALLEGATIONS

Whereas, IHC Abid Khan No.3293. while posted as In-charge P.P Shaheedan 

(now Police Lines Mardan) was found negligence for the following irregularities, as p,er SDPO Rural 
-VV Mardan office letter N0.1299/R dated 07-09-2021;-^

Vr
On 01-09-2021, he accompanied by LHC Niaz AH No.2697 etc arrested 

one Kamran r/o Nawan Killey TorU with a (30) bore without number and unlicensed pistol & (05) rounds 
/Siiring routine patrolling vide case FIR No.1057 dated 01-09-2021 U/S 15AA PS Rustam.

. 1)•\X\J
V

'V ,

/ 2) On 02-09-2021, he (IHC Abid Khan) has prepared Remand Judicial

. . •Chall.an and sent it to the Court through Constable Ayaz No. 1663 with advice’that the accused is vvaiting , 

at Mardan Katcheri. On reaching Mardan Katcheri, he found LHC Niaz Ali No. 2697 along-with accused 

Kamran, so he handed-over the Remand Judicial papers to LHC-Niaz Ali, who produced the accused to 

the Court wherein the accused couldn’t produce any surety, so the Court fined him.of Rs.lOOO/-, but 

intentionally the accused regretted by not paying the fined amount, so he was sent to Judicial Lock-up. 

The main' purpose behind preferring Judicial Lock-up was that on 03-09-2021, brother of accused namely 

Amir Sajjad committed murder vide case FIR No.889 dated 03-09-2021 U/S 302/324/34 PPC PS Toru, in 

which, he (accused Kamran) was also charged for the commission of crime.

As per SP/Investigation Mardan vide his office letter No.53 l/PA/Inv: 

dated^06-09-2021, highlighting that accused Kamran in connivance with LHC Muhammad Tariq No.627 

of PAL Office Mardan and his brother LFIC Niaz Ali No. 2697 of PP Shaheedan (Now both suspended) 

registered the above quoted case .against, himself, because on the day and at the time of occurrence, • 

accused Kamran was not present-on the spot and no direct recovery has been made from him, while on the 

next day (02-09-2021), accused Kamran was handed-over to Constable Ayaz Ali No. 1663 without

?)

handcuffs in the Court, wherein before the concerned Magistrate, accused Kamran resiled from his. 
" statement and was sent to Judicial Lockup Mardan. From the preliminary enquiry, it has been found that' 

accused Kamran in connivance with LHC Muhammad Tariq has planned his entrance to Ma dan Jail and
this fact has been accepted by all.

ainj

mailto:dpomdn@amail.com
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(Page - 02) Deiiovo Equirv of IHC Abid Khan No.3293 / ■

%-

From the above discussion, the involvement of IHC Abid Khan in this4),

episode/plan can’t be. ruled-out.

For the purpose of scrutinizing the conduct of the said accused official with 

reference to the above allegations, Mr. Abdul Havee fPSPI Principal EPTC Nowshera is nominatefl 

as Enquiry Officer to conduct denovo proceedings as directed bv DIG/lAB K.P Peshawar,

The Enquiry Officer shall, in accordance with the provision of Police Rules 1975, 

provides reasonable opportunity of hearing to the accused Police Officer, record/submit his findings and 

make within (30) days of the receipt of this order, recommendations as to punisliment or other appropriate 

action against the accused official.

IHC Abid Khan is directed to appear before the Enquiry Officer on the date +
time and place fixed by the Enquiry Officer.

^ceived m IHC Abid Khan

/10/2023on

(Najeeb-ur-Relraan Bugvi) PSP 
District Police Officer, Mardan.\

Copy forwarded to the 'Principal EPTC Nowshera for information & further necessaiy action with 

reference to his office letter N0.3685-86/EPTC/NSR dated 02-10-2023.

r\

1

V
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OFFICE OF THE 

biSTRICT POLICE OFFICER, 

MARDAN

/
• /

r
i‘y.OXi

Tel No. 0937-9230109 & Fax No. 0937-9230111
'.Email: dp6mdn@amair.com

CHARGE SHEET rPE-NOVO PROCEEDINGS^

I, NAJEEB-UR-REHMAN BUGVI nPSPV District Police Officer Mardan, as

competent authority, hereby charge IHC Abid Khan No.3293. while posted as In-charge P.P Shaheedan 

(now Police Lines Mardan), as per attached Statement of Allegations.
9

• r-
By reasons, of above, you appear to be guilty of misconduct under Police .Rules, 

1975 and have rendered yourself liable to all or any of the penalties specified in Police Rules, .1975.
p\

. You ai-e, therefore, required to submit your written defense within 07 days of the 

receipt of this Charge Sheet to the Enquiry Officer, as the case may be.

• 2.,
F

Your written defense, if any, should reach the Enquiry Officers within the 

specified period, failing which, it shall be presumed that you have no defense to put-in and iii that case, 

ex-parte action shall follow against you. .

3.

I.

Intimate whether you desired to. be heard in person.4. !■

(Najeeb-ur-Rehmain Bugvi) PSP 
District Police Officer, Mardan.

1
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then, 

and wriu 

forensic Sci 

and Writings
^ ■

Lab sent it to 

«g signatures
oratory (psi)^

mailto:dp6mdn@amair.com
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;4.»i' %l?^B The Inquiry Officer(PSP),

Principle EPT Nowshera in Denovo Inquiry.
■<

i

Respected sir,

Repiv/statement of Abid Khan IRC submitted as under:
1. That I was appointed as constable in 2007 and successfully 

completed courses and then transferred to Elite Force where I 

performed my duties with zeal and fully devotion.

2. That, I have best service in highly appreciated and also 

granted commendation certificates and cash prizes on best 
performance. (Copy attached.)

3. That, my entire service is unblemished and there is no single 

complain against me during my entire service.

That, I was dismissed from service on 10.03.2022, on the 

grounds of misconduct, however, I am innocent and 

faisely/intentionally implicated in the case and dismissed from 

service.

• 4.

5. That, dismissal order is illegal against law and facts and 

liable to be set aside on the following grounds.

Gr0Unds:

•. That, because I neither scribed/dedicated/signed the Murasila 

nor i arrested the accused.

y • That, because for taking judicial remand of the accused, the 

\ remand was also not signed by me and the scribed signed of

mine is bogus and based malafide and having some ulterior 

motives by other officials who planned this story.'

• That, because I also brought these facts of fake sign etc. in 

the notice of Superiors but they didn’t verified my signatures 

and writings from any relevant expert and nor sent it to 

Forensic Science Laboratory (FSL), for matching signatures 

and writings.

j

m
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• . That, because the LHC Niaz Ali and his brother namely LHC

Muhammad Tariq done all these illegal acts with due 

deliberations and consultations with accused Kamran without 

informing me and the superiors officials/inquiry officer 

perused the CDR of both Niaz Ali and Muhammad Tariq.

• That, because no impartial inquiry was conducted.

• That, because I was not provided opportunity of fair trial as 

envisaged in Article 10-A of the Constitution of Islamic 

Republic of Pakistan and principle of natural justice by not 

providing the opportunity to cross examine the accused and 

officials.

£

h-

m

I::2

.vi

l£r

li i • That, because I having unblemished service record of about 
15 years.

r':•-

• That, because I was the sole bread earner of my family.

Prayer;
ij
L-.'i;

It is there humbly prayed to vanish the instant Denovo 

Inquiry as I was malafidely involved in the said act being 

innocent.

J-*L'-

1
f'- i,:',

I <
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Abid Khan (IHC 3293) 
^ S/0 Khan Gul

R/O Sawaldher Tehsil & District Mardan. 
’ Contact No. 0346-5491598
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OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL 

ELITE POLICE TRAINING CENTRE 
NOWSHERA

I*/ h
KmEAPtKKTX'iimnua

itTIf
Date h /10/2023No:i55’^EPTC Nowshera

VTo:
The District Police Officer, 
Mardan

REQUEST FOR EITHER FILING CPLA AGAINST ORDER DATED
24.07.2023. PASSED IN SERVICE APPEAL NO. 620/2022 FILLED BY EX
IHC ABID KHAN NO. 3293 OR INITIATING DENOVO ENQUIRY
PROCEEDINGS AS DIRECTED BY TRIBUNAL.

Subject:

Memo:
Kindly refer to DIG Internal Accountability Branch, Khyber Pakthunkhwa 

Peshawar letter No. 1459-62/CPO/LAB dated 20.09.2023 and your office letter No. 4952-

60/EC dated 22.09.2023..,

Denovo Enquiry Proceeding against IHC Abid Khan No. 3293, completed in 

all respect alongwith recommendations are forwarded herewith for^further necessary 

action, please.
P,A / Bri^nch 

District Police 
O'nicer, Jvi.crdso (Abduljl

Prin€Ei^i7 Enquiry Officer 
Elite Police Training Centre 

Nowshera,

T-VSTk mCi TR'a1:j',N0 
KOlVShRA

Deputy Inspector General of Police (lAB), CPO, Peshawar.

ipsp, UNPM/-mmDiary Mo; 
Data:__

End ( Pages)

Copy forwarded for information to the:-

>

\
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SUBJECT: DE-NOVE ENQUIRY AGAINST IHC ABID KHAN NO. 3293

Kindly refer to DPPO Mardan letter No 4970/EC dated 26.09.2023 Annex-A 

CPO Peshawar letter No. 1459-62/CPO/IAB dated 20.09.2023 Annex-B.and DIG lAB
The undersigned was entrusted for de-novo enquiry in the case of IHC Abid Ali No. 3293

Brief fact of the case is that IHC Abid Ali No. 3293 was dismissed by DPO 

Mardan on the charges, “That while posted as In Charge PP Shaheedan (now police line 

mardan) was found negligence for the irregularities, as per SDPO Rural Mardan Office 

1299/R dated 07.09.2021, Copy of Show Cause is attached as per Annex-C.letter No.
Having aggrieved with the orders, the official file appeal in Khyber Pakhtunkhwa. Service 

- Tribunal. The Honourable Tribunal in its decision dated 24.07.2023 set aside the

impugned order and direct De-novo enquiry in the matter.

PROCEEDINGS OF THE ENQUIRY

In order to probe into the matters and ascertain real facts DPO Mardan was 

requested vide this office letter No. 3685-86/EPTC/NSR dated 2.10.2023 (Annex-D) for 

of Show Cause Notice, Show Cause Notice was issued to IHC Abid Khan No. 

DPO Mardan letter No. 8982/PA dated 10.10.2023 (Annex-E). As per 

statement of allegations:-

issuance

3293 vide

On 01.09.2021, he accompanied by LHC Niaz Ali No. 2697 etc 

arrested one Kamran R/0 Nawan Killey Toru with a 30 bore without 

number and unlicensed pistol and 05 rounds during routine patrolling 

vide case FIR No. 1057 dated 01.09.2023 U/S 15AA PS Rustam.
On 02.09.2023, he (IHC Abid Khan) has prepared Remand Judicial ^ 

Challan and sent it to the Court through FC Ayaz No. 1663 with 

advice that the accused is waiting at Mardan Katcheri. On reaching 

Mardan Katcheri, he found IHC Niaz Ali No. 2697 along-with accused 

Kamran, so he handed over the Remand Judicial papers to LHC Niaz 

Ai, who produced the accused to the Court wherein the accused 

couldn’t produce any surety, so the Court fined him of Rs. 1000/-, but 

intentionally the accused regretted by not paying the fined amount, so 

he was sent to Judicial Lock-up. The main purpose behind preferring 

Judicial Lock-Up was that on 03.09.2021, brother of accused namely 

Amir Sajjad committed murder vide case FIR No. 889 dated 

^.09.2021 U/S 302/324/34 PPC PS Toru, in which, he (accused 

Kamran) was also charged for the commission of crime.

a.

' L2g3i
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As per SP/ Investigation Mardan vide his office letter No. 531/PA/lnv: 

dated 06.09.2021. highlighted that accused Kamran in connivance 

with LHC Muhammad Tariq No. 627 of PAL Office Mardan and his 

brother LHC Niaz Ali No. 2697 of PP Shaheedan (Now both 

suspended) registered the above quoted case against himself, 

because on the day and at the time of occurrence, accused Kamran 

not present on the spot and no direct recovery has been made 

from him, while on the next day 02.09.2021, accused handed over to 

FC Ayaz Ali No. 1663 without handcuffs in the Court, wherein before 

the concerned Magistrate, accused Kamran resiled from his statement 

and was sent to Judical Lockup mardan. From the preliminary 

enquiry, it has been found that accused Kamran in connivance with 

LHC Muhammad Tariq has planned his entrance to Mardan Jail and 

this fact has been accepted by all.
From the above discussion, the involvement of IHC Abid Khan in this 

episode/ plan can’t be ruled out.

c.

was

d.

The charge sheet was received by IHC Abid Khan and submitted his reply to 

enquiry officer on 11.10.2023 (Annex-F). On 11.10.2023 DPO Mardan was requested 

vide this office letter No. 3791-92/EPTC/NSR dated 11.10.2023 (Annex-G) for provision of 

relevant record and recording statements of the officials in connection with the enquiry. 

Based on the reply submitted by IHC Abid Khan, statements of witnesses FC Sajjad 

Ahamd 2979, FC Wakeel No. 2644, FC Ayaz Ali No. 1663. ASl Khali! ur Rehman, LHC 

Niaz Ali and LHC Tariq of district mardan were recorded and made the part of the enquiry. 

Statement of IHC Abid Khan was cross examined. Statements of IHC Abid Khan and 

Statements of the witnesses were also crossed examined. All the statements and cross 

examination/ cross questions were signed from the witness.

On 13.10.2023 relevant record i.e Daily Dairy Report (Annex-H) and 

Photocopy of FIR No. 15AA / 1057 (Annex-J) were produced/ perused in detail. 

Furthermore, statements of Moharrar PP Shaheedan, HC Amjid , Muharrar PS Rustam 

ASl Yousaf and the then Moharrar PS Rustam AS! Zahoor were also recorded and made 

part of the enquiry.

Lao 3' v.t '■ .’N
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Reply/ Statement of IHC Abid Khan (Annex-F) is reproduced as>

a. That I was appointed as constable in 2007 and successfully completed 

courses and then transferred to Elite Force where i performed my duties 

with zeal and fully devotion.

b. That, I have best service in highly appreciated and also granted 

commendation certificates and cash prized on best performance.

c. That my entire service is unblemished and there is no single complain 

against me during my entire service.
d. That. I was dismissed from service on 10.03.2022, on the grounds of 

misconduct, however, i am innocent and falsely/ intentionally implicated 

in the case and dismissed from service.
e. That, dismissal order is illegal against law and facts and liable to be set 

aside on the following grounds.

Grounds

J

That because I, neither scribed/ dedicated/ signed the Murasila 

nor I arrested the accused.

That, because for taking judicial remand of the accused, the 

remand was also not signed by me and the scribed signed of mine 

is bogus and based on malafide and having some ulterior motives 

by other officials who planned this story.

That, because I also brought these facts of fake sign etc, in the 

notice of Superiors but they didn’t verified my signatures, and 

writings from any relevant expert and nor sent it to Forensic 

Laboratory (FSL), for matching signatures and writings.

That, because the LHC Niaz Ali and his borther namely LHC 

Muhammad Tariq done all these illegal acts with due deliberations 

and consultations with accused Kamran without Informing me and 

the superiors officials/inquiry officer perused the CDR of both Niaz 

Ali and Muhammad Tariq.

That, because no impartial inquiry was conducted.

That, because I was not provided opportunity of fair trial as 

envisaged in Article 10-A of the Constitution of Islamic Republic of 

Pakistan and principal of natural justice by not providing the 

opportunity of cross examine the accused and officials.

That, because I having unblemished service record of about 15 

years.

That, because I was the sole bread earner of my family.

'DSP
Mardari

« ..
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w Prayer:

It is therefore humbly prayed to vanish the instant De-novo Inquiry as i 

was malafidely involved in the sad act being innocent.

Statement/ Reply (Annex-U of FC Saiiad Ahmed No. 2919 is reproduced as:-

I stated that I was posted at PP Shaheedan at that time. IHC Abid Khan was 

the incharge and LHC Niaz Ali was Muharrar of PP Shaheedan at that time. Daily Diary 

was run/maintained by LHC Niaz Ali. I have no knowledge of the said FIR in which we are 

summoned, neither have I seen the Murassila, nor I have seen the accused. I have not 

signed the Chailan/ Fard. Hence this is my statement and is based on truth.

Statement/ Reply (Annex-M) of FC Wakeel No. 2644 is reproduced as:-

I reply the written statement that the FIR has been filed/ registered on 

accused Kamran just to show progress. I have neither seen the accused Kamran, in the 

Police Post nor have I seen the case property. I have not signed the chailan/ Fard. I have 

no knowledge of the said FIR. Hence this is my statement and is based on truth.

Statement/ Reolv (Annex-N) of FC Avaz Ali No. 1663 is reproduced as:-

On 02.09.2023, I obtained chailan from PS Rustam and submitted it to Judicial 

Magistrate. Meanwhile I received call from LHC Niaz Ali of PP Shaheedan, to bring missal 

of 15 AA in the custody of IHC Abid Khan in the name of Kamran to Katcheri. The accused 

will come to the Katchri. I bring the said in the notice of Muharrar staff. When I reached the 

Katchiri LHC Niaz Ali was present along with accused Kamran. After a while the brother 

of LHC Niaz Ali, IHC Muhammad Tariq also arrived at the katcheri. The accused was 

handed over to me to produce him before the court. The court has ordered the release of 

the accused upon the presentation of two guarantors; however, the accused did not 
produced guarantors. Then the court fined the accused for Rs. 1000/-. However the 

accused told that he did not have the fined amount. The court ordered to lent Rs. 1000/- 

from someone, however he was using delaying tactics. Then I told LHC Niaz Ali to pay the 

fine, but he also denied. Then the court ordered to send the accused Kamran behind the 

bar and issued Jail warrant. Then I sent the accused Kamran to District Jail Mardan and 

obtained receipt from jail a(u\horities. Hence this is my statement and is based on truth.

i^ardan
. 1
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Statement/ Reply fAnnex-O^ of ASI Khalil ur Rehman is reproduced as:-

On 01.09.2023, I ASI Khalil ur Rehman was posted on General Duty on 

01.09.2023 at PS Rustam. Neither 1 registered FIR No. 1057 U.S 15AA dated 01.09.2023 

against Kamran Khan S/0 Noor Habib R/0 Nawan Kalli Toru, nor I signed FIR. The 

murasal of 15AA had not handed over to me by LHC Niaz Ali and IHC Abid A!i.

Statement/ Reolv fAnnex-P^ of LHC Niaz Ali No. 3333 is reproduced as:-

That I was performing duties with IHC Abid Khan at PP Shaheedan on 

01.09.2023. A young man was arrested with unlicensed pistol along with 5 x rounds of 

ammo who disclosed his identity as Kamran Khan S/0 Noor Habib R/0 Nawan Kalli Toru. 

IHC Abid Khan sent Murasila to Police Station Rustam and FIR No. 1057 U/S 15AA dated 

1.09.2021 at PS Rustam registered. On 02.09.2023 Muharrar Staff has produced the 

accused before the court, which is not in my knowledge because I was on Check Post/ 

Naka Bandi duty with IHC Abid Khan on 02.09.2021 vide DD Report No. 04 dated 

02.09.2023. I have no knowledge that the accused Kamran has been released by the 

court or send behind the bar. On 03.09.2023 at the jurisdiction of PS Toru incident of 

murdered took place. Kamran S/0 Noor Habib was nominated in the FIR vide No. 889 

dated 03.09.2021 U/S 302/324 PS Toru. As at that time the accused Karman was behind 

the bar in FIR No. 1057 U/S 15AA dated 1.09.2021 PS Rustam. The Police declared the 

FIR of PS Rustam as pre- planed/ scripted drama and confined me to quarter guard for 06 

/days vide DD No. 13 dated 05.09.2021. Later on I was dismissed from service on 

09.03.2022, on the pretext of an offence I did not committed. Having aggrieved on the 

^s'?^/'decision I filled an instant appeal at KP Service Tribunal. The Honourable Service Tribunal 

set aside the impugment order and ordered for restoration of my services. I was also 

.;7 ^ '' proved innocent in De-novo enquiry conducted by AIG Inquiry CCP Peshawar, SP

Headquarter Peshawar and DSP Legal CCP Peshawar, after recording statements of the 

witnesses. As I am proved innocent in the De-Novo enquiry and I had did nothing wrong. 

As Constable I have no power to registered FIR against anyone nor can I release any one.

Statement/ Reply (Annex-Q) of LHC Muhammad Taria No. 1608 Is reproduced as:-

Stating that I was performing duties at PAL office for one year. On 

05.09.2023, I was present at home and received a call from Police Line Mardan to report 

to Muharrar Police Line. I was confined to Quarter Guard due to FIR No. 1057 U/S 15AA 

dated 1.09.2021, PS Rustam was registered against Kamran, and was sent to Jail. On 

03.09.2021 the accused was also nominated in FIR No. 889 dated 03.09.2021 U/S 

302/324 PS Toru. I was allegedl^involved in planning of registering FIR U/S 15/\A for 

some ulterior motives. I was perrarming my duties, at PAL Office mardan and I had no
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power to register FIR in PS Rustam and PS Toru and to arrest someone. I also did not 

know the accused Kamran, nor know about his enmity. Later on I was dismissed from 

09.03.2022. The Honourable Service Tribunal set aside the impugement order 

and ordered for restoration of my services. I was also proved innocent in De-novo enquiry 

conducted by AIG Inquiry CCP Peshawar, SP Headquarter Peshawar and DSP Legal 

CCP Peshawar, after recording statements of the witnesses. Record of FIR. 889 dated 

03.09.2021 U/S 302/324 PS Toru. and witnesses therein was also perused by the officer. I 

proved innocent in the de-novo enquiry and the court decision was declared as per 

law/ merit.

'V-J.-'X

I
service on

was

Statement/ Reply (Annex-R) of LHC Amiid No. 265 is reproduced as:-

I. HC Amjid Zaman No. 265 performing General Duties at PP Shaheedan 

31.12.2021. As there is no permanent Muharrar at PP Shaheedan, therefore, 
documentation/ issue and receipt duties are also performed by me. The said incident was 

occurred 04 x months prior to my posting at PP Shaheedan. As for as Daily Dairy dated 

01.09.2021 is concerned, 1 had checked the entire record, but did not find Daily Dairy. I 

along with Incharge PP Shaheedan checked the record room PS Rustam but in vain.

since

/ . However since my posting at PP Shaheedan all the Roznamcha Record are present in

^ record of PP. Hence this is my statement and based on truth.

statement/ Reply (Annex-S) of ASI Yousaf Khan is reproduced as:-

1, ASI Yousaf present Moharrar PS Rustam stating that I am performing 

Muharrar duties at PS Rustam since 30.05.2023. As Muharrar PS is the custodian of all 

the relevant record. Attested Photocopies of the decided case U/S 15AA alongwith 

Departure DD Report, attested photocopies of Registered No. 19 alongwith Original FIR 

Book is also produced herewith before the enquiry officer. Hence this is my statement.

Statement/ Reply (Annex-T) of ASI Zahoor Ahmad is reproduced as:-

I Zahoor Ahmed the then Moharrar PS Rustam stating that on 01.09.2021 at 

0830 I was appeared before DSP City Mardan. And on the same date at 1700 hours 1 

returned. My departure and arrival is present in the PS Daily Dairy. As for as the 

registration of FIR No. 1057 U/S 15AA dated 1.09.2021 PS Rustam is concerned, it 

registered before my arrival. Hence this is my statement.

DSF Legal 
.Mardan
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CROSS QUESTION/ CROSS EXAMINATION

Cross question on IHC Abid Khan No. 3293

When did you receive the charge sheet? From which office it is 
issued? Did you affix your signature on its receipt?
Received the Charge Sheet on 10.10.2023 from DPO office Mardan, 
through PA Fazal Qadir and affixed my signature on receiving slip.

Did you read and write English? Who explain it to you?
I can read English, and understand a little bit. However my Class 
Fellow Advocate Abid explain the charge sheet.

Who write the reply of charge sheet? And who affix the 
signature?
The reply was written by me, and I affix the signature on it.

Where were you on 01.09.2021?
! was at home on a routine Shab Bashi, I did not recall the date. 
However proper entry has been made at Daily Diary. I return from 
home at morning on 01.092021.

You did not fully understand the English, however your reply to 
the charge sheet is in English, who prepare the reply for you?
I prepared the reply in Urdu, and an advocate at Katchehri has 
translated it in English, and it is my reply.

When did you departed for checking/ Gasht on 01.09.2021?
At morning, did not recall the exact time, proper entry has been made 
in DD.
Who accompanied you, and was it a mobile patrolling or foot?
I went on private vehicle towards PS Rustam for patrolling. No one 
was with me.
When you went on patrolling from PS Rustam, was it mobile 
patrolling or foot and who accompanied you?
It was mobile patrolling round about 0900 to 1000 hrs. Did not 
remember about the officials.
Where did you conduct mobile patrolling?
At Rustam Bazar, Nawan Kalli, Mouta, Sheren Khan Chawk and 
Shaheedan Kalli etc.
Where did you have your lunch?
I do not remember.

Did you go to PP Shaheedan during patrolling, or did you contact 
anyone?
I did not go to PP, but I contacted LHC Niaz Ali who was on General 
Duty and also maintaining the Daily Dairy. Did not remember the time.
Why did you contact LHC Niaz Ali?
Did not remember the time, but LHC Niaz Ali told me regarding 15AA 
FIR. He was going to pass it on my behalf to Muharj;ar staff PS 
Rustam for registering FIR and I replied him to pai
Did you asked detail form LHC Niaz Ali regard!

Question:

Answer::

Question:
Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Question:
Answer:

Question:
Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Question:
Answer:

Question:
Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Question:
Answer:

he same.
challan/ FIR?Question:

Answer: No.

C-esz:
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Did you affixed your signature on Wlurasalla.?Question:

Answer:
Question:

I
No.
When did you return from Mobile Patroiling, and did you asked 
any detail from LHC Niaz Ali?
Did not remember the time. Entry has been made at DD. Niaz Ali told 

that Remand Judicial has been prepared and the accused Kamran 
will come to appear before the court by tomorrow.
Did the accused was present in the PP?
I did not see him at PP.
Did you read case FIR No. 1057 dated 01.09.2021 U/S 15AA 
against Karman?
1 did not remember regarding Case FIR nor Judicial Remand.

What does recover in this case?
No recovery has been made.

Who sealed the parcel?
There was no parcel, it was a progressive case. Nothing # 
recovered on the spot; normally the Police file such progressive cases. 
License has been obtained from the friends and registered the case.
Did it was a progressive FIR?

Yes
Why you did not affixed your signatures on MurasMa, despite you 
allow LHC Niaz Ali to pass the FIR?
As I told earlier. It is a practice in the Police Stations that Name of the 
accused is passed through Wireless Set or mobile phone and FIR is 
registered. Niaz Ali affixed my signatures on the murasla and told me 
that I had affixed your signatures, and prepared Judicial Remand.
Who produced the accused Kamran before the court?
FC Ayaz has brought the Judicial Remand documents to the court, 
and was in contact with LHC Niaz Ali.
What happened next?
Latter on FC Ayaz told me that the LHC Niaz Ali alongwith accused 
Kamran reached the court. Brother of Niaz Ali LHC Tariq also reached 
the court. The Honourable Judge has fined the accused Kamran for 
Rs. 1000/-. The accused Kamran was reluctant to pay the dues, nor 
did he produce any guarantor. The Honourable Judge has ordered to 
send the accused Kamran to Jail. FC Ayaz has sent the accused 
Kamran to the jail in hand cuffs.

The accused Kamran fall in which Police Station, and where did 
FIR of 15AA registered?
He is the resident of PS Toru Mardan. Case FIR of 15AA was 
registered at PS Rustam.
Your local Police Station name?
PS Jabbar Mardan.

Local Police Station 

PS Saddar Mardan. tk

Answer:
me

Question:
Answer:
Question:

Answer:

Question:
Answer:
Question:
Answer:

Question:
Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Question:
Answer:

Question:
Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Question:
Answer:

Question:

Answer:

name of LHC Niaz Ali and LHiCjTariq?

■

V'
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When did and where the murder occur, in which Kamran was
nominated? . x ^
The murder occur on 3.10.2023 or 4.10.2023, FIR has been registered
at PS Toru.
When did you know about the FIR?
On 5.09.2021 or 6.09.2021, when SP Investigation message me to
appear before him. ^
What did you do, when you knew about the FIR against Kamran?

1 narrated the same story to SP Investigation.
What amount did you receive upon registering the bogus FIR of 
15AA?
I did not receive any amount.
What amount did LHC Niaz Ali give to you?

I did not receive any amount.
Did you know the accused Kamran or his relative?

Question:

Answer:

Question:
Answer:

Question:
Answer:
Question:

Answer:

Question:
Answer:

Question:
Answer:
Question:

No.
When you were dealt with departmentally and dismissed, did you
take any action against Niaz Ali? .
I did nothing against Niaz Ali, however I told him and his father that I 
will dealt with them as per Pushto tradition at Jirga.
Did you file any complain against Niaz Ali to high-ups.

Answer:

Question:
Answer: No.

QUESTION / ANSWER ON FC SAJJAD 2979 DISTRICT MARDAN

Who was maintaining Daily Dairy at PP Shaheedan?

LHC Niaz Ali.
Where were you posted on 01.09.2021?
General Duty at PP Shaheedan, Police Station Rustam.

was Incharge PP IHC Abid Khan on 01.09.2023?

I did not remember.
How many time you spent at PP on 01.09.2021?
1 was present at PP for the whole day.

Did you know the accused Kamran?

Question:
Answer::

Question:
Answer:

/■

Qi Question:
uij Answer:

Question:
Answer:

Question:
Answer:

Question:
Answer:
Question:

St No.
Did IHC Abid Khan arrest anyone on 01.09.2021?

I did not remember.
Who arrested the accused Kamran, and what did recover from 
him?
I did not know.
Did you know anything regarding 15AA or murdered case?
When IHC Abid Khan was dismissed, i knew about bogus FIR.

^6/

Answer:
Question:
Answer:

n:

Did LHC Niaz Ali issued any FIR or arrested someone?

1 did not know.
Question:
Answer:
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• V QUESTION I ANSWER ON FC WAKEEL 2644 DISTRICT MARPAN

Who was maintaining Daily Dairy at PP Shaheedan?

LHC Niaz Ali.
Who was preparing documents of Judicial Remand?

LHC Niaz Ali.
Where was Incharge LHC Niaz Ali on 01.09.2023?

Question:
Answer;:
Question:
Answer:

Question:
Answer:
Question:
Answer:

Question:

I did not remember.
Where were you posted on 01.09.2021?

At PP Shaheedan, Police Station Rustam.
about the entire story of 15AA and MisalWhat did you know

LHC^NiaT Ali has told IHC Abid Khan that it is not a progressive case 

and IHC Abid Khan told him to issue the FIR.
Answer:

Did you sign the Pert?Question:
No.Answer:

Question: Did you know the accused Kamran?

I did not know.
What amount did you receive?
I did not receive any amount.

Answer:

Question:
Answer;

Q

QUESTION / ANSWER ON FC AYAZ 1663 DISTRICT WIARDANAm
Ou€ Who told you regarding judicial remard?

LHC Niaz Ali has told me on telephone to obtained missal from IHC 

Abid “MUTHA” and brings it.
Did the accused Kamran was present you reached the court?
When 1 reached the court and contacted LHC Niaz Ali, he told me that 
he is also coming and later he came with the accused Kamran.

Did you produce the accused before the court?
LHC Niaz Ali told me to produced the accuse before the court and I 
produced the accused before the judicial magistrate.
What did happened next?
The court has accepted the bail of the accused based on production of 
two guarantors of fifty thousand rupees. However the accused did not 
produced guarantors. Then the court fined the accused for Rs. 1000/-. 
The accused was reluctant to pay the fine. I told LHC Niaz Ali to pay 
the fine as he was accompanied with him. Then I obtained orders from 
the court and submit the accused at Mardan Jail.
Did IHC Abid Khan know about the case?

I did not know.
Did IHC Abid Khan give you any directions?

Question:
Answer::

^ues

■^-svve Question:
Answer:

Question:
Answer:

•sf/o/
ver::

tion: Question:
Answer:

^n:

I Question:
Answer:

Question:
Answer:

N
V0/,

/ d/i No.
srre

.'^iardcTn
^ *
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Did IHC Abid Khan was present at PP on 02.09.2021.
I did not saw him.
Did you know the accused Katnran before or saw him at PP.
No. I saw him during appearance before the court.

Who was accompanied with, when LHC Abid Ali brings the 
accused Kamran to the court?
After sometime brother of LHC Niaz Ali, LHC Tariq also came to the 
court.

'--►a Question:
Answer;

Question:
Answer:i

'i' Question:

Answer:

QUESTION / ANSWER ON ASl KHALIL UR REHMAN DISTRICT MARDAN

Did you affix your signature on case FIR No. 1057 dated 1.09.2021 
U/S 15AA PS Rustam?

Question;

NoAnswer::
Where were you posted on 01.09.2021?
! was posted at PS Rustam, however I did’t remember where does I 
was.

Who affixed signature on FIR?
I did not know.
What did you know about the case 15AA?
I only know that it was a bogus case, and may passed on mobile 
phone.
Did IHC Abid, LHC Abid Ali or LHC Tariq discussed anything with 
you about the case.

Question:
Answer:

Question:
Answer;

Question:
I
\

Answer;

Question:r•4

No.Answer:

Question:
Answer:

i

Did you know the accused Kamran?
s No.%
j
5 Did you write the FIR No. 1057 U/S 15AA.Question:

No.Answer:

!
2 QUESTION / ANSWER ON LHC NIAZ ALI DISTRICT MARDAN

Where were you on 01.09.2021?
! was present at PP Shaheedan PS Rustam.

Where were you on 02.09.2021?
I was at Nakabandi/ Check post in front of PP Shaheedan alongwith 
IHC Abid Khan.

Did you know the accused Kamran before?

Question:
Answer::

Question:
Answer:

c

i
fi
I

Question:
Answer:

Question:
No.

Did you contact with the accused Kamran on phone?
Answer: No.

Did you arrest the accused Kamran in front of PP?
I did not arrest the accused Kamran, however IHC Abid Khan h^ 

arrested the accused the Kamran.

Question;'i
! Answer:
5 n

y

•pSP' leoai 

^‘^arda^o1
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L.w,.I-.. :r^- Did you prepare documents of Judicial Remand of the accused 
Kamran?

Question:

No.Answer:
Were you were present with the accused Kamran at court?Question:

Answer:

Question:
Answer:
Question;
Answer:
Question:

No.
Did you brother LHC Tariq visited the court?
I did not know, as I was on Nakabandi in front of PP Shaheedan.
Did your brother LHC Tariq remain MM at PS Toru mardan.
Yes.
Did you know about friendly relations of your brother LHC Tariq 
with the accused Kamran, and they contacted on phone?
I did not know.
Where were LHC Tariq performing duties?
At PAL office mardan.
Why LHC Tariq has been involved in the enqury.
I did not know.

Where was IHC Abid Khan on 01.09.2021?
PP Shaheedan PS Rustam.

On that day did IHC Abid went on Patrolling from PS Rustam.
Yes, but IHC Abid Khan came back to PP round about 1145 to 1200.

Who chalked the Murasita 15AA against the accused Kamran, 
and who affixed his signature?
I did not chalked the Murasilla, nor I affixed the signature.
Who prepared the remand documents?
I did not know.

Did you know FC Ayaz All No. 1663?
Yes 1 knew he is performing duties in Police.

Where was FC Ayaz All posted at that time?
PS Rustam.
Where were you posted at that time?
General Duties at PP Shaheedan.

Who were Moharrar PP Shaheedan at that time?
No one, every one maintaining DD including mine.

Who did case FIR 15AA was registered against the accused 
Kamran?
I did not know, IHC Abid Khan is responsible for it.

When and where did murdered case registered against accused 
Kamran?
On 03.09.2021 at PS Toru.

How did you know regarding murdered case?
During enquiry.

Answer:

Question:
Answer:

Question:
Answer:

Question:
Answer:

Question:

''

Answer:

Question:

Answer:
Question:
Answer:

Question:
Answer:

Question:
Answer:

Question:
Answer:

Question:
Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Question:
Answer:

lees! 
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> Question: How much amount you and your brother received from accused 

Kamran?
Nothing.
How much amount did IHC Abid Khan received?

1 did not know.
On 01.09.2021 what kind of duty you perform?
Nakabandi at the front of PP Shaheedan from 0830 to round about 
1200 hrs.
Where IHC Abid khan did arrested the accused Kamran?
Somewhere out the PP, and did not bring to Police Post.
Did you talked with Muharrar Staff of PS Rustam regarding 15AA 

case?

Answer:

Question:
Answer:
Question:
Answer:

Question:
Answer:
Question:

No.Answer:

QUESTION / ANSWER ON LHC TARIQ DISTRICT MARDAN 

Did you know the accused Kamran?Question:
NoAnswer::
Did you have any contact with accused Kamran on mobile 
phone?
My be, I was MM at PS Toru.
Did you have any contact with accused Kamran on after or before 
01.09.2021
May be, but 1 don’t remember.
Did you meet or contacted IHC Abid Khan before 01.09.2021?
Yes I knew IHC Abid Khan, maybe we meet, however we did not 
contact on phone.
Did you went the court alongwith the accused Kamran 
02.09.2021?

Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:
Question:
Answer:

onQuestion:

No.Answer:
Did you know FC Ayaz Ali 1663?
Yes, he is my batch mate.

Did you meet with FC Ayaz??

Yes
Did you brother serving or served in Police department? 

Yes, LHC Niaz Ali is my brother.
Where were LHC Niaz Ali posted on 01.09.2021?
At PP Shaheedan PS Rustam.
Where were FC Ayaz Ali posted on 01.09.2021?

I did not know.
Where were IHC Abid Ali posted at that time?
He was Incharge PP Shaheedan. ^
What was the posting of LHC Niaz Ali at PP Shahee lari?
General Duty. /

Question:
Answer:

Question:
Answer:

Question:
Answer:

Question:
Answer:

Question:
Answer:

Question:

Answer:
Question:
Answer:

■

•
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Why were you gone to the court on 02.09.2021 when the accused 
Kamran was appeared before the court.
I did not go.
Why were you dismissed from the services?
I was confined to quarter guard and then dismissed from the services, 
due to 15AA case on the accused Kamran.
How much amount you received from accused Kamran?

Question:

Answer:
Question:
Answer:

Question:
Answer:
QUESTION / ANSWER ON HC AMJID ZAMAN 265 DISTRICT MARDAN

Nothing, nor give any amount to IHC Abid Khan.

When were you posted at PP Shaheedan?
Since 31.12.2021.
Why you did not produced the record of 01.09.2021?

The record is not present at PP.

Question:
Answer::

Question:
Answer:

What is the detailed regarding 15AA case against accused 
Kamran?
As far as 1 knew, that IHC Abid Khan has registered an FIR, and he 

was 
was

Question:

Answer:
suspended. Before it IHC Abid Khan was MM PS Rustam, and I 
posted at PP Batroch PS Rustam. I know IHC Abid before it.

QUESTION / ANSWER ON ASI YOUSAF KHAN DISTRICT MARDAN
•• v'

When were you posted at PS Rustam?
Since 30.05.2023 Muharrar PS Rustam.
What was recovered in case FIR 1057 U/S 15AA, at what serial 
number it is written in Registered 19?
Unlicensed 30 bore Pistol was recovered. Entry has been made at 
Register No. 19 at serial No. 988. Attested photocopies have also 
produced herewith.

Did original FIR No. 1057 is available at register No. 01.
Yes available at Register No. 01. Attested photocopies have also 
produced wherewith for perusal.

Did IHC Abid Khan has served with you before, and you 
recognized his signatures?

Question:
Answer::

Question:

Answer:

Question:
Answer:

Question:

No.Answer:
Who affixed the signatures on registering FIR?
ASI Khali ur Rehman.

Did you know ASI Khalil ur Rehman, and know is signature?
I know ASI Khalil ur Rehman, but did not recognize his siq^iature.

Question:
Answer:

Question:
Answer:

. 'VU.
I DS?
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' QUESTION / ANSWER ON ASI ZAHOOR AHMAD DISTRICT MARPAN

Question: What were your posting at PS Rustam?
When this incident occur and IHC Abid Khan incharge PP Shaheedan 
sent the murasala, I was performing duties of Muharrar PS Rustam. I 
was posted as Muharrar 2/3 months before it.

Question: Did you see the Murassla sent by IHC Abid Khan?
Answer:

Question: Did IHC Abid Khan visit PS on 01.09.2021?
I did not remember.

Question: Who bring the Murassiia written by IHC Abid, and who registered
the FIR No. 1057?
LHC Niaz Ali has brought the Murassiia, and the FIR was registered 
by ASI Khalil ur Rehman.

As a Muharrar did you report arrival of LHC Niaz Ali and Murasilla 
at DD.
I had made the arrival on 01.09.2021 at 1610 and 1620 vide DD No. 
24-25.

Did you recognize signature of ASI Khalil ur Rehman?
I did not remember.

Answer::

No.

Answer:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Question:
Answer:

Question: Who was the accused in 15AA, and what did recovered from
him?
Kamran S/0 Noor Habib R/0 Nawa Kalli, Toru Mardan. Pistol 30 bore 
without number and 5 ammunitions were recovered. However, the 
recovery was not brought with Murasila.

Question: Recovery was handed over to you?
On 18.01.2022 handed me unlicensed 30 bore pistol with fixed 
charger alongwith 5 rounds.

Answer:

Answer:

Question: Did the recovery were sealed in parcel?
Answer:

Question: When the murasilla was sent to PS, did anyone contacted you
from PP Shaheedan, or told you about the incident.

No.

Answer: No.

Question: Did the accused Kamran was brought to PS Rustam?
Answer: No.

Question: Did you know the accused Kamran?
Answer: No.

Question: Who Investigated case FIR 1057 u/s 15AA?
Answer: IHC Abid Khan.

Question: When complete challan regarding the case was sent, and who
affix the signatures on it?

Answer: On 30.09.2023 complete challan was sent /from SHO Khaista
Rehman.

A
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FINDINGS FROM THE STATEMENTS BY THE ENQUIRY OFFICER

In cross examination of IHC Abid Khan said that he was called from PS 

Rustam for patrolling. During the patrolling LHC Niaz Ali called to him via mobile and 

informed him about FIR of 15AA and ask for permission to pass the FIR to PS Rustam, 

which was allowed by him. He further said that that it was a progressive case, and in such 

accused is arrested on the spot, nor direct recovery is made on the spot. 

Information regarding accused and recovery made thereof is passed on mobile phone to 

Muharrar staff of concerned Police Station, and FIR is registered. He did not ask any 

information from LHC Niaz Ali, nor did he affix any signature on the Misal. Niaz Ali himself 

signed all the documents. IHC Abid Khan also denied any relationship with the accused 

Kamran. In cross question he told that I had already told all the information to SP 

Investigation Mardan. However, he did not file any application/ complaint against LHC 

Niaz Ali.

1.

case no

FC Sajjad Ahmad No. 2979 in his statement told that he was present at PP 

Shaheedan on 01.09.2023. He disclosed that he did not see the accused Kamran at PP, 

nor he knows regarding any case. Later on when IHC Abid Khan was dismissed form 

services he came to know about the bogus FIR.

2.

FC Ayaz Ali No. 1663 disclosed in cross examination that he bring Remand 

P paper on to Court on the directions of LHC Niaz Ali. On arrival at court he contacted LHC 

Niaz Ali and in while Niaz Ali came to the court along with the accused Kamran. Later his 

brother LHC Tariq also came to the court. The accused Kamran was presented before the 

Judge obtained the Judical Remand Warrant and sent him to jail.

3.

ASI Khalil ur Rehman also denied affixing his signature on the on FIR 1057 

US 15AA. He was not aware of registering FIR, however he accept the fact that 15AA 

bogus case was passed on mobile phone.

4.

34

LHC Niaz Ali 3333 in his detailed statement stated that he was present on 

duty with IHC Abid Khan, that the accused Kamran was arrested with 30 bore unlicensed 

pistol and 05 rounds ammunition. The accused Kamran was arrested on the spot and IHC 

Abid Khan sent the Murasilla to PS Rustam. In cross examination LHC Niaz Ali stated that 

he was present on Naka Bandi in front of PP Shaheedan when the accused Kamran was 

arrested by IHC Abid Khan. However, he denied his visit to court on 02.09.2023. In cross 

examination he stated that FC Ayaz Ali 1663 was posted at PS Rustam. He denied his 

Muharrar duty at PP Shaheedan. He stated that he was performing duties in front of PP 

alongwith IHC Abid Kharif^n cross examination he stated that IHC Abid Khan has arrest

5.

f

hi

U.

G
Leo at 

' l*ardejr



IT-

0 17/
p /

V- somewhere outside the PP, however in written statement heir the accused Kamran 

accepted that the accused Kamran has been arrested in his presence.

LHC Tariq in cross examination stated the he is the batch mate of FC Ayaz 

No. 1663, which show that they know each other. He also did not give any clear statement 

regarding his relations with the accused Kamran.

HC Amjid Zaman No. 265 stated that he just know that IHC Abid Khan has 

been suspended by on registering bogus FIR.

ASl Yousaf is cross examination stated that case property (30 bore pistol 

and 05 rounds) of FIR No. 1057/21 U/S 15AA is present in PS Malkhana. Proper entry has 

been made in Register No. 19. FIR has been registered by ASl Khalil ur Rehman.

6.

7.

8.

Zahoor Ahmed the then Moharrar PS Rustam stated that he didn’t remember 
he stated that at the time of registering FIR he was appeared

9.
his statement. Later on 
before DSP City Mardan. However in cross examination he stated that the Murasilla of

15AA was brought by LHC Niaz Ali to PS Rustam. He further stated that he made entry

into DD vide No. 24-25 dated 01.09.2021 at 16:10-16:20 of registering FIR and stated that

ASl Khalil Ur Rehman affixed his signature. The muraslilla was against the accused name

Kamran S/O Noor Haibid R/0 of Toru, however he did not receive case property on 

IHC Abid Khan handed over case property to ASl Yousaf on
was
the spot. Later on
18.01.2023. Proper entries have been made in the relevant register to complete the

record.

FINDINGS BY THE ENQUIRY OFFICER

After perusal of the relevant record, going through to the statements of the 

witnesses and cross questions/ examination following facts comes to the surface.-

On 01.09.2023 at 16:10 hrs case FIR No. 1057 U/S 15AA was registered 

against Kamran S/O Noor Haibid R/0 of Toru on the Murasilla of IHC Abid Khan. The 

accused was arrested and 30 bore pistol unlicensed and 05 rounds were recovered from 

him. Time 1530 and spot PP Shaheedan was written on the murassila. Murasilla was 

written by IHC Abid with his signatures. Crime scene/ Naqsha Moqa were also prepared 

by IHC Abid Khan with affixing signature. Signature and statements of LHC Niaz Ali and 

FC Wakeet 2644 are affixed on recovery memo/ fard maqboozgi. All the relevant 

documents have signed by IHC Abid Khan. It is strange that neither Abid Khan nor Niaz 

Ali is taking the responsibility for affixing signatures. Upon careful examination 
evident that all the signatures on the doc^ents are distinct from one another.

1.

it becomes

DSP Legal 
^a.dan
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V IHC Abid Khan admitted in his statement during cross-examination that he 

of FIR No. 1057-21 U/S 15AA, and LHC Niaz Ali informed/passed the
2.i.
was aware
information to PS Rustam after obtaining telephonic approval. The question still remains 

unanswered as to why and how the resident of Nowan Kali Toru came to Police Post;

Shaheedan with an unlicensed 30-bore pistol. IHC Abid Khan admitted in his statement 

that, while on patrolling duties, LHC Niaz Ali had called him and suggesting registering a 

bogus FIR in order to show progress. IHC Abid Khan has confessed to committing the act 

of registering a bogus FIR, which constitutes a crime in itself.

Similarly, in his initial statement, LHC Niaz Ali stated that they apprehended 

the accused Kamran with an unlicensed 30-bore pistol during a routine check in front of 

Police Post Shaheedan, yet during cross-examination, he denied his earlier statement. 

There are significant discrepancies between his initial statement and his testimony during 

cross-examination. Furthermore, his brother LHC Tariq also admitted that he remained 

MM at Police Station Toru.

3.

The key witness FC Ayaz Ali admitted in both his statement and cross- 

^ examination that he received directions from LHC Niaz Ali to bring the Misal Miqaddima 
' sO^nd Remand Judicial. Upon arrival at the Court, LHC Niaz Ali and the accused Kamran 

were present, with all instructions being issued by LHC Niaz Ali. Meanwhile, LHC Tariq 

also arrived at the court. When the court ordered the production of two guarantors, they 

willfully did not produce them, as the production of guarantors was not an impossible task 

to LHC Niaz Ali and LHC Tariq. Likewise, when the court imposed a fine of Rs. 1000/- on 

the accused Kamran, he chose to go to jail instead of paying the fine.

4.

I

Vi

Based on the aforementioned facts, it becomes evident that the entire 

scheme was orchestrated with the clear motive of imprisoning the accused Kamran in 

order to serve certain ulterior motives. The arrest o| accused Kamran far from his home, 

the filing of a bogus FIR under 15AA, the presence of different signatures of IHC Abid 

Khan on all the documents, the suspicious statements of Muharrar ASI Zahoor Ahmad, 

the false statements of ASI Khalil ur Rehman, and his denial of the signature on the case 

all seem to compose scenes of a pre-planned drama. The statements and cross- 

examinations of LHC Niaz Ali are also inconsistent and contentious.

5.

BSP uegal
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relevant records, carefullyAfter reviewing the previous enquiry fiie and 

statements of the witnesses
the following conclusions

andand cross-examinations

have been drawn as anperusing/ studying the 

considering the principles of justice
l'.

inquiry officer.
under section 15AA is bogus/1057, dated 01.09.2021The case FIR No. 

baseless and contrary to the facts.
1.

j-

the FIR under section 15AA seems pre­
accused Kamran in the case FIR No.

The motive behind registering
, safe passage to the 

dated 03.09.2021, at PS Toru.

2. .
planned, aiming to provide a 

889 under sections 302/324, ■
Niaz Ali and his brother LHCof the plan were LHCThe main architects

Tariq, who later included IHC Abld Khan in the scheme 

facts, IHC Abid Khan remained a part of the plan, provi mg 

Kammn and contributing to the massacre of justice.

. Despite being aware of all the 

benefits to the accused

3.

and ASI Zahoor are giving false statements and 

r IHC Abid, LHC Niaz Ali, and LHC Tariq indirectly.ASI Khalil ur Rehman 

intentionally enabling a safe passage fo
4.

f1
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( '”w=i RECOMMENDATIONS BY THE ENQUIRY OFFICER:-

Forgoing in view the above following action is recommended:-iS-

stringent departmental action should be taken against HC Niaz Ali and LHC 

Tariq to set an example for other police personnel. This would discourage involvement in 

similar deceptive activities, ensuring the prevalence of justice.

1.

i
Major Punishment of IHC Abid Khan No. 3293 is recommended to be intact.2.

Departmental action is also recommended against ASI Khalil ur Rehman and 

ASI Zahoor for attempting to conceal the facts and mislead the enquiry officer.
3.

Given that the registration of a false FIR and shielding any accused from 

punishment is a criminal act in itself, IHC Abid Khan, LHC Niaz Ali, and LHC Tahq are also 

to be dealt with in accordance with the Pakistan Penal Code separately.

4.

Report of De-novo enquiry is submitted for perusal, please.5.

(AbdtjTHayeejPSP, UNPM 
Principal/ Enquiry Officer 

Elite Police Training Centre 
Nowshera

^■iWiRCiPAL
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OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL 

ELITE POLICE TRAINING CENTRE 

NOWSHEF5A
XHYB£R RiXhTJK-riS.

It

:n.
No. f f ("??-^EPTC/NSR/ Date /1 /10/2023

The District Police Officer, 
Mardan

To

REQUEST FOR EITHER FILING CPLA AGAINST ORDER DATED 24.07.2023,
PASSED IN SERVICE APPEAL NO. 620/2022 FILLED BY EX IHC ABID KHAN
NO. 3293 OR INITIATING DENOVO ENQUIRY PROCEEDINGS AS DIRECTED

Subject:

BY TRIBUNAL
Memo:

Kindly refer DIG Internal Accountability Branch. Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 
Peshawar letter No. 1459-62/CPO/LAB dated 20.09.2023.

It is submitted that the undersigned has been nominated to conduct denoye 

enquiry against the IHC Abid Khan No. 3293 in the subject case. In this regard following 

officials as per detail are required to record their statements on 12 October 2023 at 11:00 

am before the undersigned.
Officials Detail on patrolling duties/ eye witness in FIR No. 1057 dated 

01.09.2021 U/S 15AAPS Rustam.
1.

DD Report regarding arresting / lockup of the accused of the Said FIR. 

FC Ayaz No. 1663, who submitted challan in the Courts.

Mobile Number 03420974692.

DD Report of Challan Departure 

ASI Khalil ur Rehman/ Mobile No: 03469368134 

LHC Niaz Ali No. 2697/ 3333 Mobile No: 03117675993 

LHC Tariq Ali No. 1608/627 

IHC Abid Khan No. 3293 Mobile No: 03435491598.

FC Ayaz Ali No. 1673 Mobile No. 03438388976.

FC Sajad Ahmad No. 2979 mobile No. 03025132135.

2.

3.

4.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

It is therefore requested that the above-mentioned witnesses may kindly be 

directed to appear before the undersigned alongwith relevant record in order to complete 

the Denove Enquiry.

PRINCIPAL 
EPTC Nowshera

1^1

Copy forwarded for Information to the:-
DIG of Police Internal Accountability Brach, CPO, Peshawar.

>2'£F tegal 

Yiajrdlar.
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3.^OFFICE OFTHE 

DISTRICT POLICE OFFICER, :'SMlof}'T-^MARDAN ■ |N>',:V- j
tel No. 0937-9230109 & Fax No. 0937-9230111

Email: c:.::-mdn@atnail.com
.) .

Dated / ? //^/2Q23No ' /PA

FINAL SHOW CA^iE NOTICE

o<i03 (Old No. 3293), while posted as In-tharge.
. PP Shaheedan (novv Police Lines-Mardan), have been dismissed from service on account of 

sho\xing' arrest .of one Kamran resident of Nawan Killey with a 30'-hore without , 
number/imlicensed pistol, in the area of PS Rustam vide case FIR No.-l 057 dated 01 -09-2021 U/S 
i5AA PS Rustam in' collaboration witl'i LHC Niaz Ali No.3333 & LHC Muhanunad Tariq 
No.1608 (both brothers and’dismissed) who was actually present at Nawan Killey (Tom);at thdt 
time, as proved from his.GDR analysA. He was produced before concerned court on tlie 
following day. and was Fined Rs.lOOO/-, however, in a deliberate- and preplanned move, he 
intentionally refused to pay the fine,, resultantl'y he was sent to Judicial lock-up. The main 
purpose of accused to'be aiTested and lodging in Jail was to .have a plea of alibi andho get 
himself of absolved from being charged i;i a murder case vide FIR No.889 dated 03-09-2021 U/S' ' 

. 302.324/34 PPC, PS Torn, which was committed by his brother namely Amir Sajjad after due 
, planning and conspiracy, wherein.he (accused Kamran)was also charged for the commission of 
crime. . •

f-IHC Abid Khan N

i.

In this connection, during the course of Departmental Enquiry, conducted 
by Mr. Adnan Azam, the then SDPO Sheikh Mai coon, held responsible you of grave misconduct 
& recommended for major punislimerii.

Later-on, you hac'e been reinstated in service on the, directions of K.P 
Service Tribunal and proceeded-against depaitmentalh- (De-novo) tlirough Mr. Abdul Hayee 
Principal EPTC Nowshera, who alter,fulfillment necessary departmental process, submitted his 
findings to this-office, vide his office letter No.'3851-52/EPTC dated'19-10-2023, holding 
responsible you of grave misconduct and recommended that major punishment against you to be 
intact. ■i

Therel'ore, it is proposed to impose Major/Minor penalt>- as envisaged 
under Rules 4 (b) of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Police Rules 1975. , j

Hence.' 1 .Najeeb-ur-Rchman Bugvi (PSP) District Police Officer Mardan, , 
. in exercise of the power vested in me under Rules 5 (3) (a) & (b) of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

Police.Rules 1975 call upon you-to Shew CauSe Finally as to why the proposed punishment 
shouldnot be awai’ded to you.

Your reply shall reach this office within 07 days of receipt of this 'Notice, 
tailing which: it will be presumed that you have no explanation to offer. . .

You are liberty to appear for personal hearing before the undei'signed.

Received by_ (Najeeb-ur-Retxman Bugvi) PSP 
District Police Officer, Mardan.

• a-Dated: / /2023

mailto:mdn@atnail.com


X &/f. / /To: . v
'■’s

'■ •<

_/ ' The worthy District Police Officer, 
Mardan.

Respected'sir,

Rgply/statement of Abid Khag mr

1. That I
as under!

was appointed as constable in 2007 and 

courses and then transferred to Elite Force 

with zeal and fully devotion.
2. That, I have best

successfully completed 
where I performed my duties

service m highly appreciated and also 
commendation certificates and cash ori 
attached.)

3. That, my entire service is unblemished and there i 
against me during my entire service.

4. That, I was dismissed from 

misconduct, however, I am i 
the case and dismissed fr

5. That, dismissal Order i

granted
prizes on best performance. (Copy

single complainIS no

service on 10.03.2022, on the grounds of 

innocent and falsely/intentionally implicated in 
om service.

IS unjust against the facts and liable to be set aside on
the following grounds.

Grounds!

• That, because I neither 

arrested the accused.
scribed/dedicated/signed the Murasila nor I

That, because for taking judicial remand of the accused 

also not signed by me and the scribed signed of mine i ’ 
malafide and having some 

this story.

the remand
is bogus and based 

ulterior motives by other officials who planned

was

That, because I also brought these facts of fake si 
Superiors but they didn't verified Sign etc. in the notice of

r=,.v„. expert
matching signatures and writings.

’ Srt ^onfaVS ^ X Muhammad
ariq done all these illegal acts with due deliberations and consultations

With accused Kamran without ‘ informing
officials/inquiry officer perused
Muhammad Tariq.

• That, because ho impartial inquiiy was conducted.

oratory (FSL), for

me and the superiors 
the CDR of both Niaz Ali and

Page 1 of 2
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tv orrmrtrial as envisaged in
Article 10-A of the Constitution of Isl^ic Republic of Pakistan 

principle, of natural justice by not providing the opportunity 

exannne the accused and officials.

/V

/I

;1

/
That, because f was not provided opportunityv\ and

to cross

09*
« That, because I having unblemished service record of about 15 years. 

That, because I was the sole bread earner of my family.

Prayer: *

It is therefore humbly prayed to file the instant Denovo Inquiiy as I was falsely
and malafidely involved in the said act being innocent.

Abid Khan(IHC 3293) 

Contact No. 0346-5491598

5)r
■\

A 0>

) ^ d1-Jj

m ’
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OFFICE OF THE

district police officer,
MARDAN

1“

. 0937-9230109 & Fax No. 0937-9230111
Email: rlpnmdn@qmail-Corn

Tel No
.4r

\

11/2023

|.1^TTTPV OF me ABID KHAN NO.203

"w:
if- /PANo

npprr mi-PARTATCNTAL (DEJjOVQlE
- Departmental (De-novo) Enquiry under 

St IHC Abid Khan No.203 (old No.3293), under the allegations 

Police Lines Mardan) on 01-09-2021, he in 

& LPIC Niaz Ali No.2697 both brothers

This order will dispose-off a

Police Rules 1975, initiated again 

that while posted as In-charge PP Shaheedaii (now 

with LHC Mulrammad Tariq No.627

I-..
1-.'ll

■collaboration
(now dismissed from service) had shown arrest of

(•30) bore without number/unlicensed pistol and (05) rounds in the
1057 dated 01-09-2021 U/S 15AA PS Rustam, who was actually present at Nawan

proved from his CDR analysis. He was

Kamran resident of Nawan Killey Torn 

of PS Rustam vide
one

area
to witii a 

case FIR. No
Killey" (Torn) at the time of his alleged arrest, as
produced before the concerned court on the followrng day & was fined Rs.lOOO/-. However.

he intentionally refused to pay the fine, hence ne was sent m
Jail was to have a

Pq in aV-
Ol:

1

deliberarc and preplanned move,
, Judicial Lock-up. The marn purpose of accused to be arrested and lodging m

plea of aUbi and to get himself absolved from being charged rn a murder case vrde FIR No.8 .

dated 03-09-2021 U/S 302/324/34 PPG PS Toru, which was committed by hrs brother name >
in which, he (accused Kamran) was also chargee

Amir Sajiad, after due planning & conspiracy, 
for the commission of crime. Thus. IHC Abid Khau abetted & conmved with Kamran to ge r,n
plea of alibi in murder case vide FIR No.889 PS Toru by registering a lalse case agamst htm 

showing him arrested in Police Station Rustam, whereas in actuality he was present m Toru c

thal time.

established during tfAfter the allegations leveled against him were
of departmental enquiry conducted by Mr. Adnan Azam, the then SDPO Sheikh Maltoc

of this office Statement 'V i 

7)

course
lus office letter No.634/St-SMT dated 13-12-2021; in pursuance

N0.226/PA dated 01-10-2021, the accused offici

with Final Show Cause Notice, issued vide this otr.

vide
Disciplinary Action/Charge Sheet 

THC Abid Khan was served
1076-77/PA dated 07-02-2022 & founding his reply as 

vide this office OB No.633 dated 09-03-2022, issued vide order No.2125-27/PA dar

10-03-2022 dismissed IHC Abid Khaiftfom service.

unsatisfactory, the then DPO Marc
No.

OSr' CKOdii 
*. Mardan
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Later-on, he was reinstated in service on the directions of K.P Service 

Tribiiivir'.iee this office OB No.l923 dated 22-09-2023, issued vide order/endorsement No. 

d952-';iG,.Er‘ dated 22-09-2023 and a de-novo enquiry vide this office Statement of Disciplinary 

Action/Charge Sheet No.8982/PA dated 10-10-2023 was conducted tlarough Mr. Abdul Hayee, 
Principal EPIC Noveshera, wherein the Enquiry Officer held the delinquent official responsible'- 

tbr the charges leveled against him and found him guilty of grave misconduct.

4

I

Being held responsible of grave misconduct by Enquiry Olheer. 

IHC Abid Khan was served with a Final Show Cause Notice, under Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Police 

Rules-1975, issued vide this office No.9293/PA dated 19-10-2023, to which, his un-satisfactorv 

reply was received.

. I
4. •

' Final Order
' IHC Abid Khan was heard in OR on 16-11-2023, during which. Ire failed 

to jvresent any cogent reasons in his defense, thus the undersigned being authority awarded nim 

ma jor punishment of dismissal from service with effect from 09-03-2022, in exercise of the 

power vested in me under Police Rules-1975.

OB No.
Diitecl 2 / / . //• 2023

z3/y

(Najeebrur-Rehnjian Bugvi) PSP 
District Police Officer, Mardan.

Copy forwarded for information & n/actionlo:-'^

1) The Deputy Inspector General of' Police Internal Accountability IP.-arich 

Khyber Pakhtunklrwa Peshawar with reference to his good oliscc lelici- 

No. 1631 -33/CPO/IAB dated 24-10-2023'.
2) The Principal EPTC Nowshera with reference to his office letter 

, N0.3851-52/EPTC dated 19-10-2023.
3) The DSP/H^s Mardan.
4) The e)C/4, P.O (DPO Office) Mardan.

5) The In-charge Lab (HRMIS) DPO Office Mardan.

6j The OSl (DPO Office) Mardan with ( ) Sleets.

j
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ORDER.)

This order will dispose-off the departmental appeal preferred by Ex-IHC 

Abid Khan No. 203/3293 of Mardan District Police, against the order of District Police 

Officer, Mardan, whereby he was awarded major punishment of dismissal from service 

vide OB: No. 2314 dated 21.11.2023. The appellant was proceeded against a de-novo 

departmental enquiry under Police Rules 1975, under the allegations that he while 

posted as Incharge Police Post Shaheedan on 01.09.2021, he in collaboration with LHC 

Muhammad Tariq No. 627 and LHC Niaz Ali No. 2697 both brothers (now dismissed 

from service) had shown arrest of one Kamran resident of Nawan Killey Toru with a (30) 

bore without number/unlicensed pistol and (05) rounds in the area of Police Station 

Rustam vide case FIR No.1057 dated 01-09-2021 U/S 15AA Police Station Rustam, 

who was actually present at Nawan Killey (Toru) at the time of his alleged arrest, as 

proved from his Call Data Record analysis. He was produced before the concerned 

court on the following day and was fined Rs.1000/-. However, in a deliberate and 

preplanned move,, he intentionally refused-to pay the fine, hence he was sent to Judicial 

Lock-up. The main purpose of accused to be arrested and lodging in Jail was to have a 

plea of#alibi and to get himself absolved from being charged in a murder case vide FIR 

No.889 dated 03-09-2021 U/S 302/324/34 PPC Police Station Toru, which was 

committed by his brother namely Amir Sajjad, after due planning & conspiracy, in which, 

he (accused Kamran) was also charged for the commission of crime. Thus, IHC Abid 

Khan abetted and connived with Kamran to get him plea of alibi in murder case vide FIR 

No.889 Police Station Toru by registering a false case against him and showing him 

arrested in Police Station Rustam, whereas in actuality he was present in Toru at that 

time.

V.

J

After the allegations leveled against him were established during the 

course of departmental enquiry conducted by Mr. Adnan Azam, the then Sub Divisional 

Police Officer, (SDPO) Sheikh Maitoon, Mardan the accused Officer IHC Abid Khan was 

served with Final Show Cause Notice and founding his reply as unsatisfactory, the then 

District Police Officer, Mardan vide his office OB No.633 dated 09-03-2022, issued vide 

order No2125-27/PA dated 10.03.2022 dismissed IHC Abid Khan from service.

Later-on, he was reinstated in service on the directions of Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa Service Tribunal vide OB No.1923 dated 22.09.2023, issued vide 

order/endorsement No.4952-60/EC dated 22.09.2023 by the District Police Officer, 

Mardan and a de-novo enquiry was conducted by Mr. Abdul Hayee, Principal EPTC, 

Nowshera, wherein the Enquiry Officer again held responsible the delinquent Officer 

and recommended him for awarding major punishment. He was issued Final Show 

Cause Notice to which his reply was received and found unsatisfactory. ■

The delinquent Officer was heard in Orderly Room on 16.11.2023, during 

which, he failed to present any cogent reasons in his defen^ thus the District Police 
Officer, Mardan being authority awarded him major punisn/nent of dismissal from 

service with effect from 09.o5.2022.

leoali
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Feeling aggrieved from the order of District Police Officer, Mardan, the 

appellant preferred the instant appeal. He was summoned and heard in person in 

Orderly Room held in this office on 24.01.2024.
From the perusal of the enquiry file and service record of the appellant, it 

has been found that allegations leveled against the appellant have been proved beyond 

any shadow of doubt.. Moreover," the Investigating Officer of case FIR No. No.889 dated 

03-09-2021 U/S 302/324/34 PPG Police Station Toru also affirmed the involvement of" 

appellant in this heinous criminal case because Call Data Record of accused Kamran 

revealed that he was present in his village Toru despite his arrest in case FIR No. 1057 

dated 01.09.2021 U/S 15-AA Police Station Rustam and on the very next day he came"^ 

to District Courts, Mardan from his home where from he was sent to District Jail, 

Mardan. The accused Officer namely Abid Khan No. 203/3293 (appellant) staged the 

drama of the FIR for sending accused Kamran to Jail just to facilitate him in a murder 

which the brother of the accused planned to commit after two days. Hence, the 

involvement of appellant in such like activities is clearly a stigma on his conduct. 

Therefore, the retention of appellant-in Police Department will stigmatize the prestige of 

entire Police Force as instead of fighting crime, he has himself indulged in criminal 

activities. Moreover, he could not present any cogent justification regarding his 

innocence.
Keeping in view the above, 1, Muhammad Suleman, PSP Regional 

Police Officer, Mardan, being the appellate authority, find no substance in^the appeal, 

therefore, the same is rejected and filed, being devoid of merit.

Order Announced.

(MUHAMMAD/SULEMAN) PSP
RegionalyPolice Officer,

/ES, Dated Mardan the

Copy forwarded to District Police Officer, Mardan’ for 

necessary action w/r to his office Memo: No. 200/LB dated 21.12.2023. His Service 

Record is returned herewith. . /
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M BEFORE THE HONOURABLE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL,

PESHAWAR.

% Service Appeal No. 340/2024

Abid Khan, Ex-IHC No. 203 Police Lines, Mardan
Appellant

VERSUS

The District Police Officer, Mardan and others.
Respondents

AUTHORITY LETTER.

Mr. Atta-ur-Rehman Inspector Legal Branch, (Police) 

Mardan is hereby authorized to appear before the Honorable Service Tribunal, 

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar in the above captioned service appeal on behalf of 

the respondents. He is also authorized to submit all required documents and replies 

etc. as representative of the respondents through the AddI: Advocate General/Govt. 

Pleader, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Service Tribunal, Peshawar.

A

ofice Officer, Mardan. 
(Respondent No. 2)

(ZAHOOR BABAR)
Incumbent

Regional Police Officer, Mardan. 
(Respondent No. 1)

NAJEEB-UR-REHMAN BUGVI)
Incumbent

Distri
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